AGENDA

Joint Regular Board Meeting
This will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

Hosting agency:
Rickreall Fire Station 275 Main St, OR 97371%
*Board members are encouraged to attend virtually and public attendees must attend virtually.
March 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm

The public is welcome to attend on our virtual platform. Masks are required for any board members and staff attending the
meeting in person. In accordance with Governor Brown's Executive Order 2020-12, our stations are not currently open to the
public. The public is encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Boards in one of three ways:

= Email at any time up to 12 p.m. the day of the meeting to mprescott@sheridanfd.org

e Ifattending via telephone only; please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing mprescott@sheridanfd.org

e If virtually attending the meeting; send a chat directly to Admin Assistant, Mariah Prescott, to request to speak and use
the raise hand feature to request to speak, once it is your turn, we will announce your name and unmute your mic.

loin from computer or smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/ 1485017827
Or by phone: +1(623)4049000 Meeting|D: 148 501 7827

Call MeetingtoOrder
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Additions or corrections to the agenda
Approval of Minutes/All Agencies
Financial Report
A. Sheridan B. SWPolk C. WestValley
Audience Participation
EXECUTIVE SESSION authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(i) to review and evaluate the performance of an officer,
employee or staff member if person.
9. Old Business
10. New Business
Mutual aid agreement with CTGR.....ccovviveeeeeireee e, ALL..ciiiiirvinniiin s Discussion/Action
Budgetcommittee members/budget calendar.........c........... ALL oot Discussion/Action
Tadd Kmball....cosnusnaammamsssmisssammtllmmaumnmmsmmnss DECUSSIO A/ BTG H
2020-2021 Budget Resolution Revision.........ccccceevvveeeee.., ALL.cwcisiissnsminises s DISCUSSION
ASA DISCUSSION...cvviviiiiiiiveecseceiiinnseeseiiiii e svvsreene e e s WV DL e DS CUSSION
F.  Apparatus Update.....cov oo ALL: cosvammins s DISCUSSION
11. Director comments and/oragendaitems for next month
12. Adjournment
A. Nextmeeting April 8, 2021

U N

oo N

moowpr






Sheridan Fire District - SW Polk Fire District - West Valley Fire District

Joint Board Meeting Minutes - February 11, 2021 6:00pm - 230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378*

Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings and each board was present at their own main station.

- Board Members Prasent

. ‘Board Members Absent .

Sheridan Fire District

SW Polk Fire District

Tammy Heidt
Carol Harlan
Scot Breeden (V)
Parrish Van Wert

West Valley Fire District

Brice Ingram
Rod Watson Rick Mishler Bob Davis
Keith Moore Gary Brooks
Bruce Sigloh (V) Roy Whitman
Frank Pender Chris Greenhill - _-Administration Present .

Connie Brown Fred Hertel

Mariah Prescott
Damen Schulze {V)
Les Thomas (V)
Samantha Tuck

{v}- Virtual (ARC)- Arrives After Roll Call

- GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order

Presndent Tammy Heidt, Sherldan Flre D|str|ct opened the meetmg
at 6:01 pm. Each agency has a quorum of directors and which allows
deliberation, decision making and will take public comment per the
posted agenda. Pledge of allegiance was recited.

Approval of
Minutes, All
Agencies

Motion: Parrish Van Wert Second: Chris Greenhill

Move to approve joint board meeting minutes.

Motion passes unanimously.

Breeden states he does not believe that the minutes indicate a policy that
prevents the Chief from signing checks. He then requested a copy of the
recording.

Discussion/Action

Financials

Sheridan Fire District

Motion: Parrish Van Wert Second: Tammy Heidt
Move to approve SFD financials.
Motion passes unanimously.

SW Polk

Watson asked what the difference is in the fuel and oil and repairs and
maintenance, Hertel stated that he would need to check with the admin.
Discussion/Action Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to approve SWPFD
Motion passes unanimously,

West Valley
Tabled the conversation until their own meeting.
Mishler asks about the timeline and the amount left on the CFO

Selections. Hertel replied that the amount is almost up and that it will be
coming to the board next month, Brooks asked if the contract was the 90




days or the amount or both? Brooks believes it expired at the end of 90
days regardless. Mishler asked about the LN Curtis expense. Hertel
explained it is the SBA’s grant. Mishier asked about the ambulance down
payment. Hertel explained it is still waiting on the vendor. Brooks suggest
that financials be approved in separate board meetings and then states
the check made out to SFD from WVFD is over the contracted amount.
Brooks then states that the check made out for the down payment for the
new truck implies that it will be purchased in Texas, Hertel explained that
it is just for the down payment and the truck will be shipped to a local
dealership for us to finish the purchase through. Brooks then request that
the name and address of employees be put back onto the financial report,
Hertel denied this request due to the legality of sensitive personal
information about employees being given out.

Audience

e None
participation
Board Policies Tabled

LOSAP

Discussion/Action

Hertel explained to everyone that the LOSAP agreement for SFD and
WVFD would be adopting the plan that SW Polk has for their volunteers,
the changes would be a portable plan that volunteers can now take with
them from agency to agency and 56,000 contribution allowed is now the
maximum per person per year.

West Valley

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Connie Brown
Move to adopt new LOSAP agreement with SFD,
Motion passes unanimously.

Sheridan ‘

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Tammy Heidt

Move to adopt the new LOSAP agreement with WVFD.
Motion passes unanimously.

Chief's Report

Discussion

Hertel asked everyone if it was ok to remove the written report from the
packet since he sends out a weekly email to everyone and all districts
agreed.

Directors
Comments

Discussion

Watson requested a meeting to review Bond Finances.

Mishler asked about the updates to the chief's review and Hertel stated
that he is waiting on all the feedback from the presidents to make
adjustment to it. Mishler stated he would like to have a special meeting
on February 22, 2021 and to have the adjustment made so the presidents
can approve them

SFD, SW Polk and
WVFD Adjournment

Motion: Tammy Heidt Secend: Carcl Harlan
Adjourn meeting at 6:41 PM.
Motion passes unanimously.

Upcoming meetings/events:
e 12-10-2020 Joint Board Meeting

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...




Begin and conclude meetings on time
Be on time and come prepared to participate
Be respectful, including:
o Keeping our cell phones silent
o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for pariiamentary procedures
Hanor confidentiality
Have fun!






WestValleyFire District

Special Meeting Minutes - February 22, 2021 4:00pm - 825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 87336

*Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Board Members Present Board Members Absent

West Valley Fire District

None

Rick Mishler Administration Present

Gary Brooks - |

Roy Whitman Fred Herte

Chris Greenhill Damon Schulze (V)

Connie Brown Les Thomas (V)
Samantha Tuck {V)

Virtual- (V) Arrives after roll call- (ARC)

GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order

President Rick Mishler, West Valley Fire District, opened the meeting at 4:00 pm.
The agency has a quorum of directars which allows deliberation and decision
making. Public comment will be taken perthe agenda,

Contract with
Sheridan for Admin

Discussion

Mishlerrequestthat one check be made out for the contracted payment and one
check be made outfor any otherexpenses that WV owes SFD. Hertel responds
with saying that he will meet with Todd Kimball to see if operationally we can do
that, since every check must be audited andif it cost more moneyto make a
second checkthenhe doesnot believe itis a good idea.

Brooks states that there are noline items forwhy they are paying SFD back for,
Hertelresponds saying that all bills are included in the monthly board packet.
Whitman states he saw the breakdown and understood what WV was paying SFD
back for. Brooks states thatits not broken down correctly in the monthly board
packet. Hertelstates that he will look into it. Brooks also states that Kimball's
contract is up because it was for 20 days. Hertelstates that its 90 days or until
ended.

Ambulance down
payment

Discussion

Mishler statesthat he thought the budget was $50,000. Hertel responds saying
the board decided to add an additional $50,000. Mishler questions if the money
will come out of capital cutlay. Hertel confirms that it will come out of capital
outlay. Mishler asks what the monthly payment will be forthe new ambulance.
Hertel replies saying that when he gets numbers back, he will confirm the
monthly payment, but he believes it will be $4,000 for 5 years, to meetthe board
requested touse levy dollars to make the payments.

Staff vehicle
purchase

Discussion

Mishler asks if we are going to be purchasing new radios and Hertel repliesno
we are going to use a radio that was donated to SW Polk from Polk Sheriff’s
Office, Whitman asked if we will be usingany other old equipment. Hertelstates
we will be using all materials of value. Mishler asks if the truck is on its way.
Hertelreplies, yes but it has been delayed due to recentwinterevents,

Not on agenda

Discussion

Mishlerstates they want to make a stalementto the public sothat theyare
transparent with the community about what is happening, and they wantto
make a statementabout theirgoals for the community for the next five years.
Greenhillstates that you cannot have a timeline on it. The Board then asks Hertel
to write up a draft statement forthe bulletin board and to bring it to the next
meeting.

Finance committee

Discussion

Rick statesthathe has names of individuals that have agreedto be apart of the
financial committee, Reynold Leno, Doug Hunter, Dick Schuman, and Ryan
Mehlhoff. Rick states that he wants to get the packets together by the next




meetingto give to the committee. Rick thenstates “The purpose is to explore all
of ourfinancial history forthe past three years to lock into what we have now
and where we are getting the money and to determine whatwe’re going to be
looking at in the future. The goal would be to make advisory opinions as to where
WYV is going to be best offin the future moving forward.”

Motion: Connie Brown Second: Gary Brooks

I move to establish the finance committee.

Motion passes unanimously

Not on agenda

Action

Brooks apologizes for his actions at the previous meeting and states “aftertalking
with my wife and family | have decided to resignso that you can have a new
board memberand maybe have some peace and quietin the meetings. We have
discussed thatit will be official at the April meeting” Rick statesthat Brooks
would like to help pick his successor and request that Braoks be allowed onthe
finance committee. Greenhill states “this is a strict calendarthing. So, we can get
it to the county elections so someone can run for the position prior to the March
18" meeting vs. waiting and having to appointsomeone fora year?” Brooks
statesit would be two years if they appointed someone. Greenhillreplies “so
why can we notdo it, so the voters elect someone to the board?” Brooks states
“I think the problem | see here is if the board chooses and candidate and you put
themon the ballot, and they run unopposed what’s the difference.” Greenhill
asks Brooks “how do you know they will run unopposed?” Brooks replies because
you're only going to give everyone else two days to figureit out and apply”
Greenhillstates that the voters choose from whoever applies” Brooks asks if
multiple people apply do, they all go on the ballot?” Greenhill confirms Mishler
clarifies that Brooks would like to pick his replacement and Greenhillemphasizes
the fact that position is an elected position” Brooks then states “I don’t think the
voters are in a position to select your personal candidate, [ think we as a board
have a much hetterideawho would be the bestperson on the board vs. the
public” Whitman states “if we’re trying to be transparent with the community
why are we trying to take it away from our community thatwe’re trying to
serve?” Brooks states “it can be put into the Bulletin Board” Connie states out of
respect for Brooks since he has beenin our community for solong that we should
allow him to pick his successor” Greenhill states that he respects the voters
choice.

Motion: Roy Whitman Second: Gary Brooks

| move to accept Gary Brooks resignation effective priorto the April meeting.
Motion passes unanimously.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 5:28 PM.

Action tems/ltems for Follow-Up

Deliverable

Responsible Party Timeline

Upcoming meetings/events: Board packetand handoutsincluded:

04-11-2021 Joint Board Meeting ¢ Agenda

fn our Board Meetings, we agree to...

L

Begin and conclude meetings on time
Be ontime and come prepared to participate




Be respectful, including:
o Keepingourcell phonessilent
o Listening withoutinterrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
Follow Robert’s Rules of Orderfor parliamentary procedure s
Honor confidentiality
Have fun!






1z0T/8/€
1Z0Z/8/€

#42 MS
#42 AM

“UO/3eJapISU0D 01U SIY] 3] SUOJIEND|ED 353Y| "UBPlIaYs 0 pled SEM JUALUSINGLUIA) 2DUEINSY|

Te-Aenuer
69'8ET'Z5 $
S90LTZY $

LEESOTE S TUELT6T § | LO'8SH S| pS09LT 5| ISHSOLT S
86'971'8 s - S| 8E9PC S [959STT $ | €£'981°C S| TELEST 5| 89'8IT S - sle98t’y § dlpaweled /44
62°559'9 S - S| 9Tvoz S| vOOpE'T S | LT98T S| 78v98y 5| eZUsitT S | €9€ar S| 098’y § Jlpaweled /44
£5'979'8 §] = $|0799T S| Z6VhET $ | 6vTEL'T $|96€88y S|esort  S|ooezy S| cieBEEr S LING /44
ESPP9'L S 7 s|ogoLe $|6TTL2T $|1SSTTT S| €086y S| vLLOT S | 58298 S| rTIIOY  $ LING /44|
Alod MS

TE'SBO'TZ S| S9°0LT'ZY S | s90LT'ZS $ | T99ZVSIT & 09'660°9¢ $ | 95°9¢5 S| vLeETr's  § | oe'6ET'oL
LS698'T S| VT'REL'S S| vT'6EL'S S | 98 /pE'WT sloose  s|8r0E  S|OTTEEZ S| £v908'T S|STGhT6 S | 06'8LL S| BSGOEZ S| /90999 § 42140 uojjeyieg
8£9/9°C S| 95°E5E'S S| 99°€SE’s  $ | 06°EBE'ET s|loose s|ssiz s|oLczi't s|s8Tovs S| zrivE'® S| 9/°88T S| 66s80'T & |L9TL0L S J2143 uoijenieg
ST'EZ9T 5| 1€9ve's S| TE9PT'S S| £L5TT'ET s|oose  S§|s897 $|seEcoe 5| srers' S| 9r'9ET's S | 06'8LT 5|6896¢'T $|£9099'9 S Ja1y] uoljenieg
E6T6ET S| S8S8LT  $|S8S8LT S| €9'P969 S = $|ecs S| 66°TTIOT § | £5°260'T S| rETSBTY S = S | 8T'STL S |909ct'y S He1S ujwpy
I8'EE0'E S| 19490'9 $|19/90'9T ¢ | €0691'sT S F S| IS€E S| £6'€88'E § | 1€'7E9't S| €Ez619'8T S - S - S| EZT6I9BT 44E1S Ujwpy
6T°0£9'C S| /£092'S $|LE09z's $ | veOST'ET s|o0s9  S|169Z $|o0s8l0T §|o9g9Te'T S|etvsts 5| - S - S|irpst's s Ja1yd
T0'66L°C S| E0'B6S'S S| €0'865'S S| L0°SE6ET S|0059  S|bLer S |88SKIT S|SeTRL'T s|oscio’s $ = S = S| 0S50’ S JETTS)
68'650°€ S| LLBIT'9 S| LL6TT'9 S| £¥'667'ST S|00s8  S|SveE S| ceTvE'e $ | EeLzoE S| eeees’s S o S - S | EEEERE S JElTs)
%02 %0¥ %0 auoyd ‘su|/saxe] oz/ov/ov
¥10d Ms adam a4s |ejoL 1122 2/m Sy3d "uo) J1ahojdwy 55019 VsS4 10 aseg awen






Te-AMenigag

G6E9EEPE  § GVTO0Y9 S| 0L %S0T S| 49seT's S| #T 118 $
PPOZOY S| EresT S [289%6 $ | 197ZET S| v9°LL9Y S| sezeT g - S| 6T9SsY § Jipawizaed /43
16750 Sl ssevrl $|69Ew6  § | £owse s |ogsesy s | vrL0T Slzeowr S| #PTTOY S LIA3 /44
CUL9ETT S| /8047 S |o0f0LT § | 8808TT $|9g85¢8 S - S|sszvee §|IRSTEFS § N3 /44
PETTLE S| OFERT $|L0SSTT § | #9°18L"C S| €ST165'S S| /t'8TT $ | 00089 Slooessy s Jlpaweley /44
SL00V'E S| 86°E6T S| SPTITT S| ¥T 00T s|iTvTe’'s S - $|vaser'T 5| go8irr ¢ Jpaweley f44
DUE8D. S| eEEET S| 6T OPS S| 89WHOT S[08re0Y S| T9%0T S | Prosg s|alezr’e LERFE]
LE068'S &8ssyl $ - $ | sozrz'T s | veeesy S| ev/iIT 5 | g5'or s | 6LT/EF S dipswedey /44
TOLELL S| I9T/T $|Z8T80T S| SL6hET S| 8LELE’S S| RYRTT S|ivoes | £98EFF S Jlpsueled /14
SLYPRYL 5| BE'9LT 5| 8TSTTT S| ¥89ST°T S| s9see’s | a7 S|TO8TL $ | 6TE5SY S J|psweled /44
¥Z962's S| itter §|wo9ze & | TTses S| 1Z666'E S| T9VOT [ - S| 09PEeE S EENEE]
PEBEE'S S| eTIST ¢ - S | 89°6ET'T S €509 S - S{avrtee s | o098t S slpaweled /44
SO'EE00T S| Z6FvEZ S| TsosrT S| 08ESTT $|85€9TL S| /F3TT S| EEPI0T S| RLGLES S SEVEE
JY13d AFTIVA 1SIM

05'885'st  § £9'226'0¢ $ | 65719 S| toc0e’y $|L9v009z S
01585's S| zes0e S| srsvrT S| 16097 S| 820495 5 |898IT S| LPEET'T $ | E98TFY S Jlpaweied f44
PLYST'6 S| 0GPEE S| 9Z'0/8T $ | 6961ZT S| 620919 5| s0TET S| veees't s | o008t S J|paulesed /44
CUeLT'9 S| TTSeT S - s | sgsy s | eoser's s | ewsTt $ | 18'sv6 ${6LTLEY § Jlpsweled /44
YSY66L S| TL18C S| OvTTET ¢ | £Te0r'T S| PT8RT'S S | 68'PET S| voTE siteTo’s S JlpaLueled /44
STZSLL S| vewie s | owwre't S| zeesrT S| esst0’'s s | seeer S | sgseg s | egsssty g Jlpaweled /44
Y6569 S| 6FL8T S - S| ¥SS5TT SHI6TsrE - s | oT'Ezs S|sLszt’e 8 I EWEE
“su/fsexe] U1 NYAIYIHS

|ejol 2/Mm S¥id o) sshojdwy S5040 v5T1d 10 aseq







so6iey) M sjuawied I pamojjesid Il PRWRNg P3ID3)|0un

suodal yisodep Ajyjuow o0} aj19u0oal Jou [|Im Asy | *sabieys s,yjuow Yysee o} Aj3oalIp ajejed UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

01°'501'89¢ 86°£50'G9" €L 762 786" 90°850°C1- LL°260°1L0S ¥6'S500°LE6'L 900°L
% €L 19'895'8G % 0 000 % 22 LLZOV'LL- % 0 000 % G 26°0.2' - ¥ Zre'08 L LZ go4
%6E  9.°8¥E'G9 %0 000 % 6% 2L .00'28- % | 00°0PL'L- % L ¥Z #91'02- Z1°099'891 £8 LZ uer
% L 98°72.9'/9 % 0 000 %ty ZL¥eL'es- %0 LO'ZLL- % Gl 20'89t's¢e- L0'2LE'59L £8 0Z 2ea
% €€ BS€ZL0S % 0 000 % It  B0'82Z'EL- %0 00048~ % 0Z 59°016'0¢- €L ZEY'SSL €l 0Z AON
% 6L  6088'¢E % 0 000 %GS  LL'BOE'ZH- % 0 00°064- % G2 TR 6% /28891 88 02 10
%8l  €£8LE've % L 91L'Z.L'6- %8F  0L'GZ29'%9- % 0 000 % 82 G0'06.'1¢8- ¥9°'G08°GEL 69 0z des
%%l 06°461'9T % L LO'ELB'LL- % LS LE'E6S'Z6- % 0 00'g/2- % L2 68 P¥9'61- L1 ¥¥9°081 86 0z Bny
% 6 V86 vl % L 66262 L1- % .S VT LLS'¥6- % L 00°06L'L- % LT 61°GST ¥ ¥ vEZ 991 88 oz Inr
% L L¥o0lL'elL % ¥ 86'678'0- % LS £0°L02'68- %2 05'v6.'¢- % 9¢ 20°'2or'e9- 00°02¥'S.L 56 oz unr
% ¥ £8°05¥'9 % 8 92288’ LL- % 0S  ¥.85¢'€l- % | 9.7 9v- % LE L6 €LY VG- 05°Z18'9p1 8. 0z Aepy
% ¢ 05°2¥2'z %2 8€°660'Z- %S B¥S¥S'9G- % L 61'GYE |- % Ot ¥E69L'Ch- 05°Z0¥'¥0L 15 0z Jdv
% € EGEZY'E % € GBS - % €9 GE'ESE'L8- % | 00'#¥0°L- % L€ LL'¥B9'er 00°046'8E1 9. 0z 4el
% € 16'629'v %G STAl YA %Z9  0Z0£C'68- % | 00'0S0°- % BT Y6 ZV6 L 05 LLL'¥FL i) 0z 994
0,
% Buipuag o pajos|jooun o pamojjesiq % paaild o sjuswhed sabieyn SV RIT] yjuop

uepuaysg Auedwon

0 S8210AU|

L20Z/82/20 90IMIBS JO 9.

020Z/10/20 92IMIBS JO 8led

SOILSILVLS NOILO3TT10D TVNNNY

uepueys

Leociere






e e .

| JusWalEls O} PajoUodes seleolpul b

iwweoviert $| - §|v6ess. §[60Z60'9Y) [ 18'85L60YS | SL29L v s|ejo L
Ov 1S $looos  fooos 0008 0008 0¥ 1S $ yse) Ayad
/5€86'6C $ 0005 9918 00'000°0028- 25197918 | eoviise $ jueg sn/buposy)
6v'9zL'o66  $ o005 [ozzies  [o00s erooces  |osivezes  $ dI9]
geeez’ssl $fooos  [o00$ 60260'9cz8-  |og0ls'ereS 81029290 §| [easpeisi/Bumpoeyn
JONVIVE | S334 [1STYILINI| WMVHAHLIM | 11SO43d | JONVIVE

Bunssp preog 120z Uosep 104

120¢ "8z Aenigad
aoueleg pund uodsy ysed

12U)s1a 3114 UDPUBYS







L abed

' 90%
£L09%
00'cLE
GGl
9’6
L¥'8L6'08T
L8ls'0se
L 816'08T
2areg'sy
00°GL
9 BSY'SY
22811981
61'8G
0F'650°9E1
89°1L
80’561
90°ss1
5E'3G/
99021
89°LLC
L0566 Ly
LE0S8" LY
12984

sa|iddng SW3
e uswdinbg » snieleddy (210

" s901A18G JOPUBA

10 7 [3nd

Jquesn/bupsse L /Buioiaieg dinbg
wiew wawdinby p snmereddy

SAJIAYIS B STVIYILVIA
purig [el3u3ag

asuadxg
Njoid ssoug
awoay| jejol
‘pung [BJI2USL) [BJOL
LAFD/Pe alld/saad 188N 210

pa a1
S99 188 SoULINGUNY
LAF9/PoN 8i14/533] 188

aWooUI| SNOJURYEDSIN [230L

os1N

uoneibeyuon

JS3ITU] JUNODDY
O] SNOJUB|I9ISIN

soxe] Joud Yod/IlYLWeA [e1o)

IoLd-Alunes jjod
SOXe] JolUd Jlod/iywex

P.29Y 89 0} S9XEL palewss Bjol

xXe) uondQ [B207 SN ¥[0d
ang-Auno yjod
p,29Y 8q 0] saxe] pelewnsy

S00IAISE [ETORJUOT) |210 ]

S0IAIAG [AUUOSIa4 10} D
S92JAISG [ENORIUOY
pung jeiausc)
alwoouj

1202 Aienigag
$S07 R 14Ooud

1PU381Q 2414 UepUBYS

siseq [ensaoy
1€fc0ic0

Wd 00:€



Z abeg

68 LLF'LL auN| JAAQD [BI0L
€2°02L'G 4els o
99°/5.°G unupy

BWLL 2R

v0'€/9'T s LINT ¥ 2Ipsweseduoiubyau [ejol
G2 0ZEVE oslpawesed
6125291 JTINZf4d

S.LINT 3 o1pswelegduaybyelty

86°Z06°LL HBIS SARBNSIUILIPY [210]
21 G0F 65 AL - HEe1S aanensiuiupy
ov'/60'8L 1SSy "UIWpy

HelS SAEASIUIIPY
lodhe 4
0Z°6/8F% pund [eisuas; [ejo]
0Z'GL6'Y S3VIANES % STVIMSLVI IBJ0L

F4 % 51 uonesnNpy g [SARIL |30
F4 % 45 [oARIL

uonesnNp3 B [aAey

12012 $894 [BUOISSBJ0L] [BIOL
lZoLl'e S3TIAISG pajoeIuo)

§394 |BUOISS2I01d

Zr'Ees suuolun ® 3dd Jejol,
chees SULIOJIUL

sulonun ®? 3dd

#8048 SNOBUBHISI [B101
000 13y - SNoIUR)[RISIN
215°6EE°] 214 A2|[eA 1S9 JOg
£5°'6CG- dlod MS 104
08'v9 Buiystiand 2 spy ‘suonduosqng

SNOBURAISIN

86'6L sanddng |essuag [elof
866 seljddng 2140

sa11ddng |eieuan

12 994

1g0z Aenigad
§S07 ® Jj0oid

LISIQ 2414 Uepuayg

SISBg [eruooy
LZZ0/ea

WKd 00:¢



¢ afieg

yeorene

202L1'002

29°961'G6L

007004
L8'646'01

86°58Z°)

G8'C69'6
LL92LLS
91792

LC qad

SWIoIU[ 19N
asuadx3y 1ol
Holfed je10]
18O - |joiked
saxe| [lolied [E10]

saxe|} alelg
SIXE] |eIapad
saxe] [jolied

SH3ad
auUBRINSU| YHEoH

120z Aeniged

$S07 2 Jj0.id
JoUISI] Bd14 UBpUSYS

SISEQ [ENIDOY
12/20/20

Wd 00°¢



| abeg

%E9l 2899Z'c0i'z- 00°G86'698°C 8L'8LL'99Y SWOodU| shoaue|[adsIy 210 ]
%00 00°686°698°C- 00°686°698°¢ 00’0 18} - U0} SNCBUE]|IDISIN
L7192 1saeuf Xe |
00°8SL°0L sajeg snjding
86 0V6 IS
00000052 sjuein)
¥9'€12'002 uoneibejuon
02'9%¢ subig ssauppy
66°96E'¥ }SSJ8IU] JUNOCIDY

aWOoU|[ SNOJUE|[DISIN

208cE'8l saxe] Jold q[od/illywea [ejol
STV AN 4 I0U4-AIJUNon Y04
€902V iold-Aunod |iywe)

SOXE] 10l Ylod/lIiywe A

%8°E6 cr gL'y 00°000°0LL 16'812'999 P22y 9q 0} saxe | pajewnsy [ej1o]
%00 00°000°042- 00°000°0L2 000 18U} - p,29Y 2 0] soxe] pajewnsy
L7 0G60°.¢E xe] uondg [0 Walns jjod
20v6Z LLL uBUND-AJUN0Y Y|od
0286 QL1 X1 uondQ [esoT JULLIny |Iyure s
8C'GLE'C6E UBLIN)-AIUN0Y YW,

P.O%Y 8q 0] seXe | pajewnsgy

%469 e WA T 00000'+96 9£259'1 9 SadlAleg [enjoenuod RO
%00 00°000'%96- 00000796 000 19410 - sesiAleg [enjoeiuc)
9£°250°129 S8oIAlaG |auuoslad 10} YO

STDIAISG [BNIORIUCD

‘pund [eisusn
%00 00°€61°'829- 00'€61'829 000 souejeg Buluibsg pung |esouas)
awosu|
jebpng yo % 10Bpng i8A0 § 19Bpng k2 g°d - 0Z, Inr

120z Adenigag yBnoup 0Zoz Ane siseg yse)
[enjoy "sA }ebpng sso  11j0dd LZ/Z0/€0
101181 2114 Uepuaysg Nd 652



Z obed

99'896°L
%192 LO'9E0'LZLD- 00°ZLL°00L'6 66'089'6.£C
%19z LO'9E0'LZL O 00 ZL200L6 66°089'6/€2
%00 00°000 ¥9- 0070007 000
%00 00°000°62Z- 00°000°6Z 00’0
%070 00°000°g1L- 00°000°8L 000
%00 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°000'96¢ 2- 00°000°96£2 000
%00 00°000°'00L°2- 00°000°001°C 000
%00 00°000°962- 00°000°96¢2 000
%00 00'/ZL'G- 00°/2L'G 000
%00 00 /2L G- 00°221'S 000
%00 00ZLY'SH9- 00°ZL¥'S69 000
%00 00'Ziv'88e- 00211882 00°0
%00 00°000'S0P- 00°000°50¥ 000
%9 ¥t LO'P0E'¥56'2- 00°'G86'EEE’S 66°089°6.€°7
%504 0z 9¥Z'cce- 0000006, 08°€5/°955
%00 00°000°05.- 00°000°062 000
P G68ZE
18°00€E
61°166°0ZS
Jebpng 09, 1ebpng JBAQ § yefipng g ged -0z, Inr

pazuobeleaun)
asuadxg

Hjold Ssoiny
awoay| |10 ]
Aroyiny Buipuadg 6 uopels - 6y jRI0L
1830 - fjuouiny Bulpuadg ¢ uonels - 64
pung |elauss) - Ul fojsuesf

aL0aU| SNO3UB|[9IS]A
Auoyiny Buipuads 6 uonels - 63

JNuaAsy pund ey Buipying - gy |eioL
pun4d "ues) Wod4 Jeisuel] "J'INe
aouejeg pun4 Bupu3 "4 ‘W'g

anuaasy pung jurepy Suipjing - 8y

"ASY pund [eLIOWRD Jaydued uyopr - 2y |2jol

“leq puny Buipug ‘W'
"ASY pUnd |eLIowS Jeyoue.] uyor - 1y

pung ealosay juswdinbg 'uag - ¢y je30)L

pund-uan Jajsuet] “H'I'O
souejeq Buipus Y39
pund aalasay Juswdmbg "uan - gy

‘puny [eJauec) |ejo)
LIATD/PIIN alld/sasd Jas) jejo L

12410 - LINTID/PRIN 2d14/s89d Jas
Pa] 8l

Aianoo9y 1509

S904 JosM) ajurjnquy

LWAD/PR 2414/5394 J9sn

1Z0z Arenigad ubnoay ozoz Ainp
[en)oy "sA 39bpng sso ¥ 130id
1oLsIQ 2414 uepLUdYyS

siseg ysen
LEIZ0/ED

Wd 65'¢



¢ abegq

00'299'/Z-

%0'1Z 00°000°GE 008682
%00 00°000°05- 00°000°06 000
%.°€G ¥E'/52'6- 0000002 09°Zb1'0L
%10 08'716'61- 00°000°02 0Z'52
| 50959
215012
b1'180C
0002
%ol T8 1 00°000'08 £1°691°8
%0°0 00°000°05- 00°000°05 000
62 1799°C
00006
bt 1Z9%
00°5Z4'1
00°5zr'L
%00 00°000'9z- 00°000°9Z 000
%199 ST 67801 00°000E GIOSL'ST
%S ¥9 98'¥90' L L- 00'€61°L€ v9'8Z1°0Z
%6 V01 29'G20°C | 00°090°09Z 88'SY16.2Z
%1€l 05°8/2°G)- 0000009 05122
%00 00'000°09- 00°000°09 000
, , 1ZL0SL
69'770°C
PL'OGL YL
00°800'6
396png 30 9, 106png 12nQ § 16png 1Z 994 - 0z, Inf

aoueINSU|
sjueIn)

sol[ddng [elouan) B30

Py)Q - soiddng [eieuen
~ salddng a2140
so/|ddng |euojuep
sol|ddng ssuodsoy ajgewnsuo)
S2ANUADU|/SPpIEMY
sej|ddng |ziauag

asueuuiep ANjI0BS [B)0]

Y10 - @oUueUIUIR >u=_n.mn_
- 861 UoRels
261 uonels
061 uonels
adueuajuIeAl hum__omn_

Bunsea] juswdinbg e300

ooueuUaUiR JUawdinbg
Bunssa] juewmdinbg

wawdinbg

salddng SiN3

$3DIAIOG Olpey ¥ Ydeds]q
asuadxg uoneibejuon

ey uawdinbg g snyereddy jejoy

12yi0 - Juley uswdinby ® snjeseddy
S9JIAISG IOPUIA
$]00 g sseljddng saueusjuep
10 % I2n4d
iqieo/Bunse ] /Butiaieg dinbg
wiep wswdinbg @ smeseddy
S3DIANTS 2 STVIHIALYIA

pun4 |elauan)

Lzoz Aenugad ybnoayy ozoz Ainp
|en}oy ‘sSA }abpng sso1 0 Jjoid
101081(q aJl4 uepliaysg

siseg ysen
(rAFAV ]
INd 65:2



{ abey

%00

%y 1oL

00°000°G2-

L¥'SlE'ES

00°000°02 000
0¢84

0g's.L

0000028 LySiE07L

%070

%492

00°'000°28-

00'959'Ge-

00°000°28 000
00'vZe
00°192
GZYEQ’L
2e'908’L
26'2£9°18
§1'8e0'62
00'054'2
£8'c25'el

00°000°6E 00'¥PE'6

%00

%3051

00°000'Se-

€0'840°G

00'000°GE 000
FAAFAS
81110
00'606'%

00°C00°0} £0'9.0'G|

%00

00°000°0L-

00°000°0L 000
152214
L0¢cy
90vER'9
75 096
6409

1obpng jo 9,

ebpng oAn ¢

196png LE 984 - §Z, 1IN

Bouid 1933UN|oA JUSpISay JUsSpNIS

aoueuauUIE| ¢ Siedey [ejo]

‘Jurejy pue sweifold sendwos) - 0pee0T

aoueUBjUIRK B Slleday
s894 [BUGISSaJ0id (210

Jai0 - S99 [BUOISSBOIY
Buisiueapy
speaIsAyd
sasuedxq [jolied
oepA ¥ Bunse] ‘seoisAyd iaquuspy
S2OIAI8G PIJOBIILOY
seolalag Bul|ig
sio)pny
Aswiony
S804 [BUOISSD0L]

swuoyun B 3dd [e1oL

42Ul - suojiun P Jdd

ddd PUBRIIA
swioyun

3dd leanjonag
suuojiun ¥ Idd

SNOJUEB[|ADSI [e20]

JOYIO - Shoaue||9osIK
2114 Aaj|ep 1Sap 104
Alod ME Jod
Buiysiiqnd g spy ‘suonduosqng
suonejey Ajunwwos
sead Bunjueg

SNOAUB| 921N

120z Arenigad ybnoay) pzoz Alne

[en}oy "sA }9Bpng ssoT g jjold

1913S1g 9414 UepLISYS

siseq ysen
Lereo/co
INd 65:2



G obeg

%G G9'89G 61 -

00'€SZ' ¥R/ SE¥89°68%

%1°¢9 vwwowwnm b

oo.ooo,mm 9l'6Ll'le

%0°0

“%0'SE LZYrZ9lL-

00°000°GE-

0000068 000
‘ 19°11%°)

00°GSE.
WLse
9T 1Ll

18192'c

9l°csp
22°Z6¢
96'809°|
£F091
0L %9

2208691

£l'eey

£8°9VE’L
G6'1G9'G
60°99€°C
SOEY6

6791
29'L0S'Y

00°000°Ge £1°6G2°Q

%00 00'000°GZ-

00°000°SZ 00°0
05'L¥9'L
€Y.

1ebpng jo %

.ﬁmmv_,_m.hw>0 $

jebpng Lz ged - 0z, Inr

STDIAYAS ? STVINILVIN [230L
sepInN 101
1RO - saIBN
861 UoBElS [230L

Iameg/ioyepn
secy [eAnjeN
Ayouzoalg

861 uUols

6| uoheg [e1o]

JOMmagIBIBM
auedoid
ALfouiaiu]
abeq.en
Ajoinoe)g
16} uonelg

061 uoneig 230

JaWy0 - 061 uohels
JamMag/Ialep
seuoydpan/euoydaje]
SBD) |elnjeN
Alpsuwisiul
abeqien
Ao

06} ucnelg

saplin

uoleanp3 R [9Aei] [e30L

JBUYIO - UCHIEINPT @ [9ABIL
[oARIL

Buuiel] sw3/e414
uopeonp3 g [aAeL]

120Z Aseniga4 ybnouys 0zoz AlInp
[enjoy “sA 39bpng sso % Jijoid
US|l 8114 uRpUSYS

siseg yses
LZ/e0/e0
INd 6G6:2



g abed

%Y LY 29'9.5°16¢- 00'000'6¥. 81'eZh'cee
%00 00°000°5¥2- 00°000°GY. 0070
89°€TLTVT
0$'669°0L |
%69 L1°18¥'80¢- 00°156'729 £8°60F'09F
%88 1280081 00'LS6'7.29 61°2v6'9Z1
olL'zle'1s
26'281'8Y
89°GGZ'CS
20°80L° /11
92'£9/'c9
%S L1 $9°'096°08.°Z- 00°699°0.¢'E GE¥29'685
%00 00°000°0€ L~ 00°000°0¢ ) 00°0
%00 00°000°0E L~ 00°000°0¢ | 0070
%00 00'000°05- 00°000°0S 0070
%00 00°000°05- 00°000°0S 000
%00 00°ZL¥'90t"2- 00°ZL'90+'C 000
%00 00°000°gL- 00°000'8L 00°0
%00 00'Z1¥'882- 00'ZL1'882 00°0
%00 00°000'001°2- 00°000°'00L'Z 0070
1Bpng Jo % 198png JeAQ ¢ 126png 12 924 - 0Z, Inp

s.LIN3 » dIpsuresedyisiyByaiid 3ol

~12U30 - S, 1IN @ dIpawesed19yybially

sipsweied
1INZ/dd
s,LINT @ olpawrered/ayyBuysid

He)S SAjeNSIuIWpY [B10]

B0 - Je1s sAljensiulwpy
214D 2l
814D uoIsiAIg
Py Aindeq
SjelyH uoljjeleg
1SSy "Ulupy
HES sAlRasiulupyY
l1olhed

pund jeiauss) jejoL
843 pejeudosddeun - 20 re101

ad3an
g43 pejeudoaddeun - 20

AouaBunuos - 9o 2oL

Asuzbupuon
AosuebBunuen - 90

slajsuel] - 0 2301

Auoyiny Buipueds 6 18

pung aalasay dinbg |essusn

pung ssueusiuiep Bulpjing
siajsuel] - gp

£20Z Aterugag ybnoiyy 9zoz Anp
[en)oy "sA jebpng sso % Hjoid
J0LSIQ 241] uepuaysg

siseq yse)
L2/20/e0
INd 65:2



2 abed

%00 00°221°G- 002216 000 [eLloWa Joydue4 uyor - J00 [e10L
%00 00°226p- 00226t 000 943N [eHowapy Jeyoued r |30l
%00 00°00z- 00°002 000 SpIemy [enpIApuyl ‘N4
leowR ] Jayoued uyor - 00
%2 6% 00°'660°25¢- 00°Z1¥'€69 00'CLE LPE pund aalasay Juswdinby jessusg - o0 |BIOL
%00 00°000°05- 00°000°0S 000 g43n s9y b3 ueg) [ejo
%0°€G 00°660'20¢- 00°ZLY'ShO 00°ELE LPE aseyoind juswdinb3y Y39
pung aAlasay uawdinbg jeieuss - goo
%E" 1LY 29'802°€00 L~ 00€LS 1652 €€ 70E'88G ] jloifed [ej0)
86669°L J910 - |oihed
%00 000 000 000 ¥old
%Q'2S 651222, 00°000°'sSL LWg21'08 saxel Hoifed 1o
%00 00°000€G L- 00°000°¢S1L 000 Jay1Q - soxe] jjoifed
eTrov'e soxe] 81elg
SLYLE L. sexe] [eiopag]
saxe] [joihed
%Z V. L0'1Z9'LL- 000005t 66°'8/8°cE uopjesuaduwion ,SIaIOp
%E V. GO LBE V8- 00°000°g2¢ 56°809°Ste Sy3ad
%0°0 00°000'G1- 00°000°G1 000 awn t-ued
%l 8k 61°252'082- 00°000°5¥ (R4 oA AW eoueINsSU| y)esH
%6701 8L'GEL'S 00°296°681L gL /69v61 swil JOAQ [elOL
%00 00'295's8L- 00'295°s81L 00'0 Ia3Q - sWr] JBAQ
L2 6.1°89 Hewg lomn
16415921 ulwpy
awl] J8AD
3obpng jo 9 bpng 80 § bpng 1Z 924 - 0Z. inr
LZog Aenige ybnoiu gzoz Ajnp siseg yse)
jenjoy "sA jabpng sso ® jjoid LZ/Z0/S0
PaSIq 2414 uepuayg Nd 65'¢



g abeg

%0001 G 6EL LrL- 000 GE6SL LYL-
%112 09°96Z'6.5°0- 00°214°00L'6 e 0ZP 178
%E0 00°058'cH- 00°000%¥ 007051

%g°0 00'0G8‘CH- 00°000'v¥ 00°0GL
%00 00°000°96£°2- 00°000°96€°2 00’0

%00 00°000°L¢- 00°000°LE 000

%00 00°000°G9e- 00000692 000

%00 00°000°0CL°2- 00°000°00L'Z 000

ybpng 10 9, 1eBpng JaAQ § yobpng LZ 924 - 02, Inp

SO I8N
asuadx3g [ejo]
Auoyiny Bujpuads 6 15 - 600 8101

welboud uoneisalddy
Ayiouiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600

pund uei Bulpiing - 800 [ei0L

g4an wiep Buipiing 2301
‘Bpig deaxdn pue sredsy "4 w'g
sepelbdn) jueln snusieg

pund jurep Buipjing - 200

120z Aenuqad ybnoay; pzoz Ainp
[enjoy "sA }8bpng ssoT ¥ Jjo.id
10LISIQ 9114 ueplISyS

siseg ysen
LZ/zo/eo
Wd 652



L1 jo | abey

00°088-
00°058-

007068~
007048~

e0'iel-
E0'LZ)-

Lo'Ovi-
L 0¥L-

00°60L-
00'60L-

¥ eeg Ler
P E69°1e-

wnowy pied

[eropag ysiid

I0JARH

[esopad 1S4

llciked

fesopad 1814

senigen joiled - 0012

[esopad 350y

sepgerT |J0JAed - 00LE

[esopad 3s114

SSOJAISS PYIDRAUOD

Ielapad 1sild

2ouRINsSU| yeay

[eraped Isad

S¥3d uobalig

SUONN|OG JUSWAINSY SPIMUSIIEN

SUONN|OG JUSISINSY aPLMUONEN

sey

seyy

$100gHIND UNJU

JSniL adialeg sjyauag eefojdwg

JUNOsIY

aweN

Lzoz Aenugs4

|1ejaqg ¥oey)
1oUySIQ all4 uepusys

120T/9Te0

LTRZIGLIZ0

12061120

L20Z/9L/20

LEOZI9LIT0

Lzoz/ea/zo

LrARTATAV AV

LZOZfZ0/Z0

aleqg

auljuo }2/Y3
W10l

aulup ¥oayg
TYLOL

auruo ¥99yo
TWLOL

auuo Fosug
V101

suluQ %9949
™1OL

SuuUQ ¥osyD
Iv1iOL

ng

suliug  28YJ-aud Ing

wny adAy

- LES0/E0

INd g€:L



L1 Jo g ebed

PEOSLE- 101
Pe0SHe- 1SSV “UlWpY

|el3pad )siiyq L202/10/20 i) 474 AI8yD
000 V101

|elspad 1sa14 LZ0Z/10/20 L6v9e H$¥[YD
66¥66'021- WwWLloL
£20TL's- Hels LD
99°/G/'G- LIEUDY
00°000'L senjiger] nouted - 0oLZ
POB8Y'E soueINsSU| LjleaH
S8 028 ve- olpaEIEY
96°6G8Z" |- SexXe] |le1g
SE'EE9'6- S8Xe] [e19pa4
TETEBZL HEIS sAjensiulWpY
BLZ5E'8L- 1N3/44
9r'66E°TL- HEIS SAQRASIUILLDY
18°96%- SRS PAJOEIUOD
06'162- SOOIASS PADRALOD

lesspad 3sild  SIOJeRSIUILPY JEIS WIRYLON 12315 LZ0Z/0Z/Z0 suluo 394D
A AN TYLOL
ZrLlL'oL- SH3d

Jesapady jsad syad uobeig  1Z0Z/9Z/Z0 suljuQ ¥Ry
62'800° L~ " Tviol
6Z°600° L~ SH3d
wnouny pred unoooy sLwEeN ajeq wny adfj,

1202 fenigag
[te3eq 99U
LZ/SOED

1oL3SIQ 8414 UepLIBYS

INd €¢:4



L1 jo ¢ ebed

61'GL-
¥6'99¢-
02°co6-

00°0Sg" b~
00°006-
00°05%-

00"008 e

00°005°2-

05°28L°1-
0s'Leg-
00°GLy-
00°SL-

00°005'e-

00°008'e-

05°cF8'e-
0S'EV8'6-

Juncuwy preg

'O % 1end LZ0Z/1L0/20 BS9FSE0 g
'O ¥ I8nd L20Z/52/10 FLBESGE0 ng
1O % 19Ny L2QgHL/L0 NI-8182000 g
|eiapad 1544 "0J |Ig Jeneypalg 120Z/11/Z0 26¥9Z  09yD-wud(l'g
WLIOL
LG uonels LZ021LZ/10 9142 1=}
8€1 uopels LZ0T/LZ/L0 1242 g
[erapag silq $100Q pesyIsAQ s,pelg LZOZ/LLIZ0 LBF9Z  NI8UD-jud g
W1OL
Add [ednjongs FAVATARIN g8e g
[ei8pad 151t FoulsIg aal [BINy 9|lAswnY LEOT/LLZ0 96¥9Z  08YD-lud Ing
TY.LOL
Aled MS 104
all4 fs)en 1sapn 104
$80IMBS pajoenUal L20Z/80/20 BEBSSE g
[elepad 1Sty "oU| °LLBOARYY 1Z0Z/LLIZ0 geb9c  MosUD-Jud g
Y101
ISSY TUWpY
|eJapad 1814 120Z/80/20 1431414 XD
V101
188y "ulwpy
[Bioped isild L20zZ/80/20 £6Y9T bl ]
UNoaISY suweN a)eqg wnn adA)
120z Aueniqey
Ireyeq }odyo
12/50/c0

1913S1Q 2414 uepUdYS

d €L



1l o { abed

8F'ovs-
PerGe0-
L' L6~

G.'e8l-
G/l 951-
ogele
0gelLe-

81769z

PO LS
vl'vle-

L egi
L& 081
16¥6e-
62°8-

Q0°g5-
00°5S-

£9'G0b' |-
L]
junowy pred

H4298¢ YSIA BID
ar S086/vSIA BID

|eJ2apad s4id

AOd S IO

3l A3|lBA 1S9MA 104
SRS PRIDENUOD
|eropod 1si14
saucydjep/euoydeia
sauoydjjpo/oucydsie ]
|elaped 1Sl
saiddng eowQ
saiddns soy0

saddng 22010

[esapad 35114

JBMOSLSIEA

[Biope4 154l

spJeg mo

suonoe|es 042

qurjlinjusy

ESLISUIY SUOIN[OS UCUED

J9L0S1Q J8JEM BlIlRId PaY-llang

junooasy

aWEeN

120z Aenigadq

[re3ed o8y
Jou}sIq 2414 UepLsys

1202/ L/L0

(XA T4 AN A

+20¢/10/20

1202/ L0

120z/8e/10
L20g/L L0

LEOZ/LLIZG

TATArAT Y

1202/ LIZ0

20e/92/10

L20Z/ L LCh

#jeqg

V101

na

€0892  Xodyd-iwdilg
IVLOL

209t g

20S9Z  ¥99Yd- Jud g
. TVIOL

8LEBLE0ZE g

£r0L9ZCLE g

10682  M93UD-wd |Iig
IViOL

#891 1092 g

00592 Xo9UD- U4 g
V101

31

66¥9Z  309YD-lud Iig

VI0L
wny adA)

LZ/s0/20

Wd €24



LL jo g abed

00°008 b Buluer) ging/ead 1202/81/1L0 G941l ng
letapad sy sSuoRped|qnd uonoa0Id aald L1202/ LIZ0 60597 Haeyj- Jud g
84'80%- TWIOL
8.°80¢- suedoid LZ02/22/10 L0¥S209005 g
|e1apad jsliy sebjjaag LZ0Z/LLIT0 20592  osyo-iwd g
BOEF0P- IYLOL
c0°0ve- H[0d AAS 104
7008 8lld AB[EA 1S9M 104
FO 08 IS8y UpY 1202/01/20 LeoL1ase g
80°¢ZL |- IS8y "UIWPY LZ0E/E0/E0 891286+¢ ng
¥EGE9- ISSY "UlWpY LeGe/Lef L0 950ES6YT I
1680 )- S30IARg pPadEu0D 1.20Z/8L/LO 665226YC g
[elopagisitd  s[euolssajold Juswholdwug sseudxy  LZ0Z/LLIZO 20592 Yosys- nud g
00°0%- IWLIOL
00°0t- AIod AAS 104 Le0girLIL0 £eLESHY g
[elapad 1S4 1ssdd LZ0Z/L1IZH 90892  M99YD- Jwd 19
19801~ I¥10Ll
19801L- sa)|ddng 29140 LZ02IZE/L0 LEE020L1L g
|elspay isiig sBurdsg jeysun 120Z/LLiZ0 S05oz }3YJ- jwd g
26°6le- Iv10l1
86'6Le- JIMag BB L20Z/ST/ L0 88EF (3=}
[BI2p3d 1S4 uepuays Jo Ao LEZ0g/iiZ0 Y0592 Mosyd-ijud |i1g
unowyy pred unosoy SweN aeq wnn adAy
20z Aeniqag
lleysqg yo9yH

JOMISIQ 2114 uepuoys

LE/s0/e0
Nd ge:L



1L jo g abed

18'2ve-
FAT WA 4o

G6E'8E8-
9’ LG

ac'ece-
L¥Sle-
8T CFT-

00" G-
006G~

clyGe-
CL¥SE-

LG'8ZE" |-
LE8EYS-
oL b
sevez-
SL'o¥Fs-

00°008'v~
EECEEE—

unowy preg

JoL3SIq 2414 UBpUBYS

IWLOL
SWLIOHUN LZ0Z/2T/L0 (ReTA 1) [[t=:
lelepad isi1d ISOMUMON - ST LZ0Z/ELIZ0 P1S9Z  98UD- Wd (g
TV.LOL
sanddng SW3 LZ0Z/E0/20 BVIZI0L ng
salddng SINT LZ0Z/L0/20 S09LL0L ng
s9(/ddng SINg LE0Z/8L/LO LE2290L g
sallddng s3I LZ0Z/EL/10 Z100901 ing
|e1opad 1S4y U ISISSY-OHT  LZ0Z/LLIZO0 gLegZ 29y g |ng
TvLlOL
ssiiddng SN L. Z0Z/70/Z0 £69791 g
[elepad 1554 "au| ‘Aiddng Buipapa JBLGSNPU]  LZOZ/LLIZO ZLS9Z  Moeys- hud g
TVLOL
[snelL L20Z/01/20 e
[B10pa4 IS oMUsIOW BUSD  LZOZ/LLIZO0 LLS9Z  ¥osyn-jwd g
TYLOL
8ZZ5Moosald
olzg/ezIngeg
ZOZG/SRUWOY |
84 1G/8M0ID 1.20Z/L0/Z0 g
[212pad ISk [eseped isitd  LZOZ/LLIZ0 0LS9T  MP3yD-jwd |ng
TYL1OL
junosoy DUERN ajeq wny adi)
tzoz Aenigay
jlejaqg yoeys
LZ/G0/E0

Nd g€:2



LI 30 £ obed

PO'LGL-

POL6L-

99°5¢6-
cLell-
80'Eve-
ar'ect-

Q00
000t

00°000°}-

00°000°L-

§9'86/-
61°499-
oF'ieL-

06’0

junowy pleg

[esspag sn4

sbeqieny

[elepsd ISiid

Aouoalg

Aoinosig

Aonoaig

[elapad jsild

JBMBS/IDIBM

[esapay 3413

Buysiiand ¥ spy ‘suondiuosgng

felopad 1sn4

sesy [einjeN

Sey [RINEN

{esopad 1su14

etapad )silg

UID)STAA BIS

uobalQ wa)sap Abojosoy

J9d

USSY J3JeAA DlISawiog 2jepAlad

vaado

SBQ [BANEN MN

19)siBay-sman

jJunoasy

aweN

1z0z Atenige
ifeiaa Yo8yjH

10L3S1Q 8414 uepLAYS

LZOZ/LLIZ0

LE0e/LEND

LeoZIL 20

L€0e/8e/1L0

L20z/8e/1L0

1202/92/10

LZGZILIEIZ0

(FAVAR RN

LeoZiLLiZ0

L20e/SL/L0

A RErA]

LZe/ieiio

L20e/LeE/10

LZ0Z/LLIZ0

(SAVAIR Fr 4]

L]
o1eqg

1289  MJ9yd-nud g
V101l

00L90€0801 ng

0ZS9Z  M99Yd-wid g
V10l

000009%E0L g

000106985 ng

000Z9610¢E ld

61592  ¥o9UD- Jud g
W10l

08011 g

81892  MoIyd-iwid g
IY1CL

6960-12 1153

LL99Z  MoeYD-jwd g
WLOL

ZBlez g

g65Le g

91592  ¥I2yd-jud g
™IOE

SLS9T H22yD- Jd g

wnn adi]

LZ/50/e0

Wd €£:L



L1 jo g obed

08°0-
09°L-

0L20L'e-

0.°204°¢-

L1 L2H-
Ze'e6~
¥5'a8e-
ST 8-

00°09¢-
00ze-
00'¥9-
0Gv9e-

0€°196-
0s'ess-
og'ell-

00'60¥'z-

00’601 'e-

Wnowy pieg

Jiod MS 104
suuouun

[elepad 3814

saaneg Buyng

fedapag 1541

Buies] sl

IO 3 end

subig ssalppy

[eropod 1s14

Aod MS 104

ai14 AB[[BA ISOAA 104

S80S PIPEAUOY

|esepe 381y

eouURINSU} UyesH

Hlgd MS 104

[elopad 1sn4

Sdd [elmonsg

Buimag ucjuels Awuwey

2711 9saar uBisaq sweisAg

12L031Q 84ld M[0d MS

sujjweang

$30|AI9G S0URINSU] SPUysI] |e1Redg

WNoOIY

swen

120z Aenigag

lle3a@ %29y
JoHISIq 241 uepusys

FAVAL LAY

L20e/LiZo

Le0e/2L/1o

(SA AR FAI]

L20e/sL/L0

LZ0T/LLZ0

1202/10/20

L2oZ/LLiZ0

L202/1L0/20

[ FAVA] RFEA

LZOE/ST/L0

ayeg

63C66Y

9259

66001€0C

§2599¢

vee9e

g

309D g

Y101
ftg

MI:UD- Jud g

W10l

g

Ya2yD- nud g

WIOL
6000-/46180.F na
€259  Wo8YyJ-hud |itg
W1ioL
SE82500-c0 g
2259¢  294D-jwud g
W10l
ng
wnn adX)
LZ/S0/E0

Wd €e:L



|e1a3pad 8.4

02 UOS|eN J J9BA

6o
GZeee- a1 As]eA 1584 Jo5
£8°9.- AIod ms 104
G862 sauoyd|jag/auoydep

[e1apa4 1SH4 SSAAIIAN UOZIIBA
00°G.-
00'SL- Jod MS 104
00°0¢- alld ABI[BA 158N 104
00°0¢e- Bulysiignd % spy ‘suonduosqng

|ejopad 1Sy Bursiyaapy AJUNos pue umoy
00°291-
08'+9- 2114 AD||BA 1S9AA 104
or'ce- Alod MS 104
08+ Buiysiand = spy ‘suogduosang

[e10pa Isid pleog ugafing ayL
00'0lz-
00°06- $821AISS PRIOENUOY)
00°0Z1- §30iAleS peIRIUOD

[eiaped 1S4 SUONIN[CS SNIUBL) [EdIUYIa |
00°gz-
00°LL- SULIOHLIN
09°G- alld Asien 1sepm 104
unowy pied JUNoooY aweN

Lzoz Aenigeq
I1e3aq Mooy

JoMISIQ 841 UBpLIBYS

LZog/iLizo

L20T/ZL/1LO

[20Z/L 10

020¢/SZ/Tl

LCOZ/LLZ0

L202/10/20

120Z/L1IZ0

LE0e/BL/LO
LZ0g/el/ 10

LeoT/LLfe0

L202r80/20

ajeg

1EG9Z MO9YD-ilwd iilg
\-Atel}

Qzsorl 1286 g

0€S9Z  OIYD-1wd I'g
TV1iO0L

GO6LBEY g

62592  Y29Ud-ud g
w101

c8Le g

8¢50Z  IRYD-1ud g
Tv1il0Ll

209¢ g

B.5€ g

LTS9C  MoIYyD-jwd (g
WLOL

+81L85L0 Il}=}

wny adAL

LZ/SO/ED

Ndec:.



L1 40 0} ofed

00°291-

Sy 806°L-
0¢'L-
2L'06e-
66'69-
66°6-
¥o'6-
06°941-
00'gLg-
og'LeL-
00°0z-
00°02-
86°¢E-
vo'pe-
96'6E-
vLL-
0£°8Z-
00801~
L8
86'GLL-
06'Ge-
Q0°L-
LLL8E-
Q0'ge-

£0'1¥e-

8L viL

6T o9
L]
unowy pied

Buismanpy

[e19pad 35014

SUWLICHIUN
SWIoHUN
so|ddng 20140
sanddng 22110
Jqien/Bunss | Bupimies dinb3
SULICYUM
SBOIAISS JOPUBA
saiddns a2y
saddng ao0
Buiures| swamnd
Burer ] g3y
SULo§UN

061 uoneyg
swioyun
solddng ssuocdsay s|gensuc)
SULICHUN
sarddng aoWwO
SULIOJUN
swlogun
SULIOHUN
sLoJUN

SLLIOJUN

[eopad 1S4

salddng |2uo)ueRr
saiddng jeuonuer

yotedsia Ajieq@ sul vo4m

s(ilg 9sIN

020vI0¥

PLs1g and AsfleA 1S9

wunoooy

SIeN

1Zoz Aenige

1e3e@ %o2uD

10MISIQ 8414 UBpLIAYS

0c0z/ezrel

(TAUAJAHA)]

1Z0¢/0L/20

L20Z/RL/1LO

20T/ 1LTO

LE0E/2z/10
LE0Z/1L2/10

ayeq

g

£€E59Z  M29YD- Jud 118
TWIi0L1

g

g

TES9C  YosuD-1ud ilg
IVIOL

cleL89 =}

£86/08 ng

wnp adA)

LZIS0/e0

Wd £2:1



LL 0 £ abeg

08°918-
08'9le- sa|ddng sng

lesopad jsnq “ouj Isissy-a4i
80°915'2-
g0'915'2- S99IMBS OIpEY % yoredsiq

|esapad i1sid Asusby uonesiuRWWOY [[IUWEA
00°GOP-
00'L8- diod MS Jod4
00°2oL- alld fzyep 1sop Jod
unouny pled wunoooy SueN

1207 Arenige4
I'e3aq }29Yyo

JoM3SIQ 3414 UepLIBYS

Le0Z/Z0/20

PNQN_.NEFNQ

LEQE/SL/LO

VZ0Z/ELE0

Jeq

IYLOL

8861101 e

S£69Z  MosuD-lud g
TYLOL

a4S8-80-i2Ad g

¥ES9Z  MO9UD- g [1'g
TWi0L

whnp adAl

L2/s0/e0

Ad €€-2



> e P T

7
i

JUaWILle)S 0} Po|IoUCDAI SIROIpU[ [N

6E'7¥2'504') $ [(00°6e) $ | 62600°  § [z 2o 'en0’) $]206/6%Ss | 18200€czT § s[ejoL
99./88'e8L $ 0005  [osz$ 66202978 0003 S8 Lr'959  $ £709/dIT
£1'/29'9er') $ [o00$  [oe9e8s  [00'0007088- 66€80'ss  [61'9020871L $ r88Y/dIT
6290t $looos  ooos 0008 00'05$ 629521 § Yueq BIqUIN|0/iesjunjoA
ieeev'sy  §[ooszs Jooos ST ¥9Y'525%- 805rZ'6les |erioows ¢ yueg eiquinjodAoLsiq!
3ONVIVE | S334 |1ST¥IINI IVMVIAGHLIM | 11SOd3d | IONVIvE ]

Bunesiy pleog 1z0g Yolep 1o

[Z20Z ‘8¢ Auenugay
SdUeleg pun4 Uoday ysed

PPUISIQ 31K Jjod MS



| @bey

zZels-
86'Z.0'L
86°'2.0'
86°ZL0'L
00°05-
00706~
178LE L
1¥8LS'L
€065
9Le8l
ZO6LT'L
00001
007001
£ G617
LI L2
00'sZ
zee6-
89°1Z0°1
99°L20°)
99°120°L
99°LZ0'L
99120 L
1Z 984

swoou| 19N

asuadx3y ejoi
pund [eiausg [Blo]
STDIAYIAS 2 STVRIILVYIN [EJOL
wesbold uonenasddy [p1o]

suoneuo(q - 0S0F
weiBosg uonealddy

selnn felel
021 Uoyels [E10L

Jamagajepn
suedougjses jednieN
Aanoalz
0gl uoneyg
sapun

5934 [BUO|ISSAJ01d [BI0)

S3INIDG PAAIRIUOD
$93d |BUOISS9)0ld

shoaue[|aosily |e10]

UBpPLIaYS JOS
sa94 Bupjueg
Kajep 1sapp 104
shosue|122sIN
SAVIANIS ¢ STVINILYIN
pund [elauac)
asuedyxgy

oid SS019
swoau| el
‘pung [erauss 2301
5334 Josq JejoL

Alaaoaay 1509
so04 Jasq]
‘pund [Biousg
JWODUE

120Z Aenige
SS0O7 @ Hjoid
ad4y Qunoy jjod uisisamyinosg

siseg Jentsoy
LZZ0/E0

Wd 0¢:2



| sbegd

%0 LG 8Zell's 00°000°8L 8Z'€Ll'4Z e uswidinby @ smeleddy |e10)
%00 00°000°8}- 000008k 000 183130 - Juiey juswdinby g snjeseddy
2L OIBEL $2JIAISG Jopusp
LE'Z0E'T s]00] @ senddng esueuajuiely
Z5TreL 1o 2 1ond
£eagl'e uoneiqileBulse]/dinbg
e wswdinby 2 snjeseddy
%2 S0 29PiE 00°9%Z°L 29'0Z9°L sasuadx3 uonesbeyuoy
SIAJNAHIS B STVIHALVIN
pund [e1auac
%00 00°000°S61- 00000 'G6 000 [eg pund Buipuz pajendosddeun
asuadxg
%681 L0°162° 2509 00°9¥6°99%' 2 EEYEIVLYL oid ssoln
%68l L0°1B6Z'Z80'9- 00'9P6'0or' L £6FSOVITL |wosy] |ejoL
%070 00°000'2z- 00°000°¢2 000 181uByaIId-49 U] Jsysuriy
%GE] 20°L62'082- 009767691 E6 VSO LY L pund jeisuag [0}
%l v 88°09F'¥- 00°000°8 THBEGE $894 Jas) |BJOL
%00 00°000'8- 00°000°8 000 18y30 - 5994 Jasn)
Zl'ees'e Aianooay 1509
s094 Jas)
%6 89 CTAW I 00°9v6'L6L LL YIS GPS FLWOIU] sSnosue]2ISI [e10L
%00 00'OP6 164 00'9P8 162 000 1O - SWOIL| sNoaue]|9Isiy
o ve 15249)u] Xe |
06'ZE6'8.LY SjuelL)
§lLg8z'se uogeibeyuo)
00002 subig ssalppy
28’2 16'91 1S8481U| JUNDIDY
8L L0Vl IsIN
BWOIU| SNO3UR][IISIY
%l 96 06'952'62- 00°006°568 0L 1v4°Go8 P22y 9q 0} saxel pejewlis] jejol
%00 00°000°G68- 00°000°G68 000 48410 - P,23Y 34 0} $3x2] palewnsy
%0700 £6'990°'02 00'0 £6°990°02 snosld-Alunos yiod
%0°00L L1 729'6k8 000 LLFI9'SYS wauny-Auned yiod
p,o9Y 3q 0} SaxXe] pojeIRS]
‘pund |elsuss
%00 00°000°06L°G- 00°000°054°g 00°0 souefeg seachuen/Buluuibeg
awoau|
1bpng jo % 19Bpng Jan0 § 19Bpng 1Z 934 - 0z, Inp
1202 Arenuga4 ybnoiy gzoz Ainp siseg ysed
[enjoy "sA jabpng ssoT R jj0id 12IS0/ED
ad4d A5uno) yjod uissemiynog Wd vZ:2



z abed

%058 L7 0G2- 00°000'S 65 6VZ'Y
%0'G8 M0eL- 00°000°s B8GBYE'F
%gGEL 96'684°L 00°000°‘S 96'684°0
%070 00°000's- 00°000'S 00'0
L9°06E
4°822'C
LT Ive'e
00°80¢
ve1zZ1L
%071 00+E8'9L- 00700021 00991
%00 00°000°00%- 00°000'00F 000
%9'6T 06°GG0° L1~ 00°002'G1 0L #79'¥
%070 00°00.°G1- 00°004°6L 000
T LG
6609
69°299°L
00°68.
%961 LIV YL- 00°000'8E 15'T25'E
%00 00°000'8L- 00°000'8L 000
L1901
9 olFe
%00 0070006~ 00°000° 000
%4"9F $/°669°.2- 00°000°2S SZT00EFT
%070 00°000°25- 00°000'2S 000
§2°LLZ0T
00'880°F
Y%e L9 9106926}~ 00°000°c09 8608501
%00 00°000'208- 00°000'€09 000
¥0'089'252
08°619'251
19bpng j0 o, 19Bpng 19A0 § }ebpng 12 9=d - 02. Inr

S37IAISG [BULOSIa 2201

uoljesuadilo) SIyIOAA
- S90|AISG [BULOSIaY

Snoaue|eISIN 210

Jaylo - shosue[jaossiy
UBPLAUS 104
Buiysilang g spy ‘suopdiosqng
suonejay Anunwiwo)
saag Bunueg
Aa|rep 1sapn Jo4

snoaue|[29s1

ajueInNsU|

SJURIL)

sa]|ddng |elsuan 10

U410 - ssi|ddng |eisusg
sanddng so0
saiddng [euoyURP
s9|[ddng ssuodssy ajqeunsuo)
SaAluUBsUY/SPIEMY

solddng [e1suag

2ouBUUIRY A)tjI0R [E10|

IO - SoUBUSIUERR AYjI0Rd
ol uolzels
0gl uonels

aaueusuIEp A0
uawdinbg

SeDIAleg ysedsi] B0

Jayl0 - sealAleg yojedsiqg

JDAM

wisAg olpey Alunos yjog
SaolAtag yozedsi(

S891AJ8G [EN}ORUOY [BIC]

I3Y)0) -~ SAVIAIRG |BNJIRIIUCH
sio)ybyany
UoHENSRIIIPY

SIDIAISG [EMISBIUOND

120z fuenigad ybnouays pZoz Ajnp
[en}oy "sA jabpng sso % 1j04d
addy Auno) yjod ussysemynog

siseq ysed
1Z/S0/E0

Wd ¥ L



¢ abeg

%SG 001

rAVWh4

00°000°0L Z0°2¥0°0L

%0

Y%l'€E

0070966~

88'%L9°C-

00'000°0} co0F
26288
¢6¢8s

2721781
FASA < g

€912

66'LI
¥8'L09
£G8RLL
20°L29
987°88¢
oL9ee
ee'alge

00°000'% Zl'sze'L

%00

%6°L9

00°000°t-

9y 089°LL-

00°000'F 000
PE¥ES -
9v'606'C

00°'000°sS Fa'6le’le

Y%l 0

%S¥e

00'GZ6 "S-

G195 0L-

00°000'sS 00'sL
91°Z0L'}
Tl'gee’og
¥S'181°G
A AN 4

00°000°%L GRGEY'EC

%00

00°000'71-

00'000°ttE 000
00'8¥L
§c/89'z

1ebipng o o,

126png J9A0 §

jobpng L€ 924 - 02. Inp*

saniMmAn 1eyoL
42430 - s8plAN
0S| uoneyg 230

JOMIGIISIEM
0% uonels

0¥l uchels [ej0]

12MBGLIDIBM
OFi uonelg

0€] uonels jeiol

2430 - 021 UchEls
JamasgIajepn
sauoyd|ey/eucydals],
auedo.id/ses) [BInjeN
AlLfesuia|
abeqlen
Aypainasrg

0€|l uoliEls

SanERN

uoneanpz § BAEI] [BJO)

13y - UoNEDNPT g [OARI]
sosusdx3 [anel],
Buures] w3 and
uoneINPF B [BARI]

$994 |BUOISSAJ0I [EI0L

Jayi0) - sa94 [euoiISSalold
29eA ‘Dunsal ‘sesisiud JHqusp
S9IIAISG PIIRNUCY
saolnieg Bulng
Asusopy

S99 [BUOISSBI0J 4

suuofun @ 3dd €101

1Yo - suuoyun ® Idd
3dd PUBIPIIM
suuouun

sweoflun 2 3dd

120Z Arenuga4 ybnouy 9zoz Ainp
[enjoy "sA Jobpng ssoT p jjo0id
ad4d Aiuno) yjjod u19)samynog

siseg ysen
L2/S0/E£0

Nd ve:1



%0001 Z9°0.£0L0°E- 000 29087010
%$ 65 S¥'0Z8°'Lv0'e- 009F6'99t" 2 G5'GTO'GZY
%E" L4 S0 ErO'EEY - 00°000°000°¢ PE'966°99G'E
%0°0 000 0070 000
YO EL 00°989'¥26- 00°000'005'E P6€LEGLG'T
%199 00" £GE'905- 00°000'00S°L 00'e¥9'166
Yol L. S0°L1LZp6- 000002 LF 56'88.L°LLE
%6706 S0°L1LZP6- 00000261 5698.'16
%0001 000 00°000'022 00°000'022
%0°0 00°000°'25z2- 00°000'252 000
%00 00°000'2e- 00'000°ZZ 000
%Ol PE£'999'GH - 00 9r6'58Z°1 99°'8/2°0F5
%0°Zy PE909°GF /- 00" 9¥6°GRZ'L Q9'8LZ0FS
%00 000 a00 Q00
%Lt 80°+Z9'75- 00°000°2L8 26°GLE Y
%L0 90°126'96- 00°000°26 ¥6'8.
00°9L
00582
00092
BZ'691
9e0Le
96°249
08'0.8
0525
00°05F
oL FL0')
16041
1ebpng jo %, 18Bpng 1eA0 § 3abpng 1Z 924 - 0Z. Inf

QUIODU[ 19N
asuadxg |ej10]
Aeno rendes - 0pog el0L

Iy - AepnQ [ended - 600g

(suoneig) sepifioed

uswease[day snieieddy
Aepng |ended - goog

SIDIAYTS 1930 kjoL

sjuawAe ysalaju
sjuaWAe edipung
S301AY3S 193a
fousbunuos - 0766
0£1 uohelg 0] J9jsuel] - LOG6

pund |elausc) jejo)
STJNIANTS ? STVIUILYIN [Bl0L
49410 - SIDIANIS 2 STVINILVIA

weifiolg uonevaiddy ejo)

1810 - wesbold uonenaiddy
UsIg - 6667
PeIN-311] - 06LY
suuoun - 081y
qeysy - oLl¥
suyoel dod - 091y
suopersdQ - 0LL
SHIO [RUIWON - 0607
juswdinbg - ggop
suoneuoq - 0S0F
Bunisay sssuisng - obov
Buipling - osov

wielbold uonepaaddy

k2og Aenige4 ybnouyy gzoz Ainp
[en)oy "sA jabpng sso ® Hjold
Ad4y Aunog yjod uisisamyinog

siseg ysen
LZ/S0/€0
WNd t2:1



| aBed

95'¢z- TYLOL
95°¢Z- sjoo] ¥ senddng ssususiUIBY LEOZ/LE/ LD 090F6t Ing
jueg e|quinjog 0F86 - MS - 8001 Sled oIny sefleg  LZOZ/LLEO 18£8 -lwd g
06 292- W10L
04 L92- $B0IAI8G JOPUSA 1Z0Z/E L0 8ELED g
yukeg B1IqWINiod 0426 - MS - 8001 selleq o AUD  LZ0OZ/LLIZ0 9859 “-jwd g
80°Z91- IWEOL
80°Z91- sauoyd|jap/euoudsie | LZOZ/EL/LO  TOETOE0S ng
jueg elquwnog oyes - MS - 8001 yurjiimue)  LZ0Z/LLIZ0 SBE9 “-iwd g
29955~ WWIOL
18°90p- dI9y1 puog - 9001 1Z02/1e/10  86L1SED ng
G/ 6FL- dI91 puog - 900L LZ0Z/LE/0  B890GED mg
jueq eiquinfo) o¥86 - MS - 2001 segyseig an[g@  LZO0Z/LLIZ0 $829 T-ud g
06651 'PRE- WLOL
06’681 '8Z- (suopels) ssyoey LZ0Z/LE/LO 18]
Nueq elquinod 0586 - MS - 2001 ou| “UCKDMIISUOD JBpaRq usg 1Z0Z/LLIZ0 £9£9 "-jwd N9
Zi9LL- WioL
zL9LL- (suoners) seqmoed LZ0Z/LE/L0 ng
jueg eiquinjod 0F36 - MS - 8001 o0 Xel fluned yiod  LZ0Z/20/Z0 2889 "“-jwd (g
005z ioL
o0ge- sa94 Buyueg
yueg eiquwinos) 086 - MS - 2001 LZ0Z/SLIZ0 Y934y
junouny pied JUNo2dY aweN aeqg wnpy adA)

Lz0oz Aeniga
Ilejaq y29YyoH

add4y AJuno) yjod uisysomyinog

L2fe0/e0

Nd 2E-2



z obieq

Z9'6.2'}- Tv.10L
Z96LZ'1- Aougoe|3 FZOZ/E0/TD  TBLLS60T g
Jueg eiquiniod 0186 - MS - 800L Jamod oued  LZ0Z/LLZO pees - wd Iiig
91681~ VLOL
9.°€81- suedoid/seD [einjeN LZ0Z/L0/Z0  STGLBL (=
Jued BIGWINICD 0786 - MS - 8001 [BIMEN MN 1202711120 €69 - Jwd g
VEYSG- wioL
5582 uepueys o
11892 1O % lond VZ0Z/SLL0  brE08TO g
Jueg eIquin[od 0786 - MS - 8001 dONW  1202/11120 z6e9 -y g
HIRTS WiOL
0158 ooeA ‘Bupse L ‘sfealshud Jequeiy 0Z0Z/MO/EL  TLBIMPLL g
3ueg EIQUWNIOD 0786 - MS - 2001 84ED U)EoH Ole|powny] S|IAUUINOW  LZOZ/LLIZ0 1689 - Juid g
$ZTr Tv1OL
STTr 1OMISIBIEM LZ0Z/9LL0  0-GLOLS litg
Yueg elquINio) 0786 - MS - 2001 dAlRIBd00D J3JEM dnSeWOQ SINWenONT  1Z0Z/LL/Z0 08E9 - 3ud INg
00°86- W10l
0086~ fausony LZ0Z/LE/L0 61585 g
yueg BIqWINIOD 0F86 - MS - 800L Od ‘dnoIH MET JUSWILIBAOD B30T LZ0Z/LLTO 68€9 - jwd Ing
00°0Z- - V1oL
0002 1O g 9N _ LZOZ/EL/LO g
)ueg eIqUINIoY 086 - MS - 8001 SEWwoyl 97 1Z0Z/LI/Z0 8829 - JWd Iig
unowy preg JUNOIDY slweN aeq wny adA)
120z Aeniga g
[reled %o9u9 1Z20/E0

addyd Aiuno) yjod ulsisemynog Wd 2e2



¢ abed

PLLE- sal|ddng 22140

0078 SS0lAJag PJOBIUOD

S19GL- S80IMISS PejoBRUDD)

ns'lee- S90WBg pejoenuo)

00°SL- Sunjsnang ¥ spy ‘suopdiosqng

02 S99IAIBS pRIORILOTD L20T/LE/L0 g

08°ELL- sisjybyang

zoove- UOREAS|UILIPY

86 vbL- Aawopy

£8'9/- ssucyd|pn/euoydsie

0052~ S004 [BUOISSS)014

0t 9z- S80IABS paJoB[uUOD

00°0b- Buurel| W3 ¥ 8 Le0Z/LE/LD (g

B65°LE0'6L- UONEASILIPY

g.e16'gZ- sieyBusiy L2azgiee/Lo g
jueq BIQUWNIOD 086 - MS - 800L PLISIQ UOIDl0ld alld [eIny UBpLISYS 1202/ 1720 66£9 "-juding

00t L TYLOL

00tPL- IoMag/Isiepn LZ0Z/LL/LD L8062 Hg
jueg eiIquinjod 086 -~ MS - 8001 SI9IIOL B|qEHOd Ysn|d [BA0Y 120Z/1LIZ0 2689 ~-1ud g

8Z'cee- IWWLOL

LE€6- AD|[BA ISOAA JO4

FASE S o uEpusys 104

9979t Buures] ging % eng Le0Z/Le/10 98885 e
jueg BIquin|od 0F86 - MS - 3001 ou] ‘Aiddng wuey fesiyory LZ0Z/LLIED L6890 T-lud Ing

£0°65- TYLIOL

00°0€- Iamag/ISIEA 1202120/C0 0g8lLe g

om“mn IBMBG/ISIEAA L202/10/20 0812000 g

€88l JaMmaglslen LeQe/10/20 £820000L g
jueg elquinjod) 0¥26 - MS - 8001 J31EM AUUNWIWOY [Rauyry 120Z/LLIZ0 96E9 “-1udIng

00 01~ IYLOL

000t JoMaT/I91BAN L20Z/LE/LO igsie g8 ng
jueg 2lquunjod 0486 - MS - 8001 "OSSY J9lEAA JRSBWO( dfeplitad LZ0Z/L 20 G629 - wud (g

unowy pled UnNoaoY aweN azeq wny adA |
120z Aeniqod
lie3oq ¥9949 V2Ie0/z0
adddy >u_.=._00 jjod wiaisamLInog Nd Z2:2



{ abey

8L'8L6'L- wioL

09°Li- swuayun

16951~ s&||ddng sowQ

8t 02Z- Buiell ging g aild

00'82- Buiuses) sinNg 3 8dl4

00GeL'L- SSOIAIBG JOpUBA,

z.°09- SWIOHUN

0s0- SUUOLUN

00°e- suuopun LZOZ/LE/L0 ng

86°gL- suuojun

08'59- salddng 2010

00°0L- sayddng aoW0

0001~ Buruiel] W3 2 a4

68°FE- Buitielt sw3 2 sulg

cellL- SLIoHUN

66°21- 0¢L uopels

180 SULOPUN

SL¥L- so|ddng asuodsay ojgqRWwnsSUCD

00'¥5- suuoun

60F- sajddng soWo

66°25- SULDIUN

98'erL- suuopun

00°8L- SUUOBUN LZ0Z/1LE/LD g
jueg BIqUNIOD 0F36 - MS - 2001 wusiq eald AafieA ISeAN 1Z0Z/LLIZ0 Zovs -wd g

00001~ TYLOL

00°00L- S22AI9S PRAIORIILIOD LZ0Z/10/20 6.008EE [[t=]
jueg elquinjod 0F8s - MS - 2001 sujjureanlg  LZOZ/LLZ0 Lovy -wd g

8606~ TYLOL

86'06- Alfsus| LZ0Z/BO/L0 T OFFZL00 [[F]
Yueq BIqWINOS 0F26 - MS - 8001 sssulsng winnoeds  1Z0Z/1L/Z0 00¥9 "-iwd g

98T 6t WLIOL

0L sasuadxy jpAR) ]

080- SuLoUn

186 Buuedl g 3 ang

unowy pred UnNoooYy SN 91eq wny adA)
1202 Aeniqay

llejaq ¥2eyn

ad4d A4uno) yjod uisisemiyinog

LZrzo/en
Nd 2e°T



sbu2y0

sjuzwied [ pawojes!q Il P2WRiIL9 paps|jodun

spodau jisodap Ajyjuow o3 8j1ou0dal Jou [Im Asy ] “sebleys s,yjuow yoes o} Aj3oalIp 8)e|8l UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

Sy ove'zey Zi'se8'sy- Z9ZrL'6L0'L 1526Z's- 1£°152°605" l€'Z8g'Lo0‘e SL0°L
% {8  LL'6S0'8Z) % 0 000 % Ll £5'GPGGL- % 0 000 % € 6O VEB'E- £6'6EG L1 29 12 ged
%9F  S1°.80'G8 % 0 000 %0F  86.GE'W.L- % 0 000 % Pl 19°'50.'52- ¥2091'G81 98 lg uer
% GE  LLBOEWL % 0 000 %Sy ZL'08L'S6- % 0 000 % 0Z  LELLYLY 9z'LoL'Llz S6 0z 92
%2  €Z0ZR'EE % 0 000 % 8F  G9'GS0'v.- % 0 00'00¢- % 0€  S6'G92'Str £8P EG) z8 0Z AON
%9l 6262092 %0 00°GLS- %G5S  BZ'ECE'88- %0 000 %6C  ¥8¥I6'GH Z¥'2r8'09L 9L 02 10
%Pl 9E'V0LTET % b 00'090°z- %65  0'955'Z6" %0 00°055- %S¢  8zZ'vve'se- 89VLL'9SL 8 0z deg
%0l 80 LO¥'GL % € €6°L2S - %95  98'L06'06- %0 00°008- % L& 8L000'0% GO LEE'LOL 78 0z bny
%Clk  ELLPFOT % ¥ 86°98¢" .- % LS 18'120'66" % 0 00°005- %9¢  88'86¥'St 08'¥S8'2LL 06 oz Inr
% L 8E'¥88'6 % 8 18'GES LL- %GS  2L0vE'L8- % 0 G6'289- % 0% 8S'€8C - 05°429'L¥L €L 0z unp
% G 0S°L8%'S % ¥ 8€'691L'G %8S  L¥'659'L9- % 0 00°052- %€E  Gl'95.'ge- 0S'ZZE'LLL LL 0z fely
% 0 00°G.¥ % § 6.°915'G- %6S  L9'Z0G'¥9- % 0 00°0Gz- %SE  ¥S5088'LE- 00'629'801 G9 0z 1dy
%0 00°00S % € 888" v~ %G9  92.596'98 % L 00°008- % LE 96'2LL 0" 00'GL¥'EEL 89 0z ‘e
% 0 sgvel % € 69 V9L v % L9  ZT¥E8'8s- % b 9G'65Y' L~ % GE 89'1.22'06- 00°G06'S¥ 1 64 0z 994
o,
fo m:__u:mn— % paja9jjooun % pamojjesiq of SEINERE] % mu:mEhmm mmm._m_._nu S]8Xo1] UIUo
Asllep 1sopm fuedwon
0 52010AU|
1202/82/20 82IMI8g JO 8leq
0202/1.0/20 82IMBS JO Bled

SOILSILVYLS NOILDITT0D TVNNNY

Aojrep 1sapn

Leozieie






| | awaless o} pajloucosl sejeslpul|r

€gIv0'6€9 $[(500) $|Sizze ¢ |Ueezzeel)  $]996007/8 | v6'880°00, sjejol
967296 $ (008 |Sh/zes 00°0% 11718'e$ 60'GEZ'Z68  $ 0r9G/dID7
[8992'¢¥Z  $(000$  100°0% 186226818 63769'89% | G8'€08ClE  $ Bumosy) yueg sn
JONVIVE | S33d4 1SIHTINI| IVMVEAHLIM | 11ISOd3d | JONYIvd

170z ‘87 Aeniga4
Bunsspy plecg Lz0z YoJlew 04 3dULRRg pun4 Joday LsED

oUISIa 2a1d ASIDA JsOM







i 00-80-LWD Wd 01:€0 LZ0Z ‘T UoJely ‘Aepsany siseg yseD

85'992°G sayddng SN
eeergee - B . SSaIMIBS [BMABALIOD [BIOL |
E2EYIeE E | VDI [0l
€2 evG'8e e
YOI
$80IAI6G [ENIOEAUDT)
9Z'5¥9"9 eoueuelurep Juswdinby 3 snjeseddy ejol
02°S2S ) s0IAES LOUE®‘>.
90°0v0°2 1O g [end
00°080'v uojelqiren/bunsa | /Buoives -dinbg
aoueusUlel uswdnbg B snereddy
SIDIAHIAS 2 TWIHILYIN
007000 | AVILNO IV LIdVO
sosuedxg
SL180'998 ) ) o 1140dd SsOdDH
SL180'998 . e e R e y SuIoL] [=0.L
9L'180'89 y . SNCONI =0L
SL'806°6S S . i . - 1N3S/Peelly/sesd Jesn [e10)
LL0F6'8S $e84 Jos[(} souengy
85°896 LINTBy/Pol4/s80 Jos)
oo'ell’e o . N STI0BUR|[eaSIN [E10)
00°SLL'S T _ _ ,. o sepg snding
SNOBUE| SIS
INCINI
awoou|
wWi0lL
lgog Aenigad

$S07 pue 1Yoid

1MIsIg a1 Ao|leA 1soAn



vie 00°80~LND Wd 01:£0 1202 ‘Z Uodel ‘Aepsant siseg ysen

wvez - . ... UoweonD3gjenzi 0L
co ¥yl gsasusdxg [oABl L
ZE'E8 Buruies s swa/eH4
uoieonp3 ¥ [BARd ]
P0'vee's SO0jAISG [EUCISSE)OIA [E10]
BE'685°Z o ) - SEOIAIaS POISENLOD
0e°18e's soineg Bunig
GEEGO'E Aauiony
S20IBS [BUOISSECI]
wew B e - B . ‘ SWOJUN 8 3dd 901
lO'BlY o o _ .WEMEEJ
, SWwouN ¥ 3dd
egeLLL N o SNOSUB|SoSI [E101
0070801 ) - Buiysiigng 3 spy ‘suondussong
96'9/ 1 Mod MS 104
le'leg all4 UBpLaYS 104
so'esl seo4 Bupjueg
snosue| 89Sy
G/ PSY'e SjuBIE)
Hess - . ) , solddng feleust) 0]
c6 L3 : _ - - se|ddng soy
6.°StE selddng [euoyuep
sa|ddng [eseusp
YELLE) e L y | soueUeuEl Ajoe [E10L
vELLE L T T gt vonms
souBULIUERK AljIoE
WVIGCL
LZoz Aeniga

§S07 pUe J0Id

oLISIQ 314 ASleA 1SopA



1283 00:80-LWD INd OLE0 LZOZ ‘T 4MeAl “Aepsen) siseg yseD
osr's L . sumespmioL
I¥'05.°6 HElg 1810
EHINIEY g
ZLesLL'eL eoueInsy} yeay
gooes ysiues
&eLls L HNT/HH 8 d/iHd B0l
£0°866°LE Jpeeled/d4
YE'68Lge 1W3/44
1W3/H4? d/dd
S3VIAHIS TANNOSHIL
eveeo'ss ] ] S3DIAHIS 3 TVIISLVIN PI0L
1929/ _ ... sewmneloLl
06°s¥1 €81 UOHEIS [BI0L
00211 ) ) . - lemoguemEpm
06'ee Apuiosg
£8| uonels
161292 0] uogEls [Elo),
z€'992 i B ) ‘ © emeguelp
607069 ssuoydjeneuoydsaie ]
19¢.9 suedo.d/sen BINEN
L9 LE AlRwWsii
SZ'E0L sbeqien
e0'eL8 Aouioa|g
081 uomEig
somun
IW10L

LZ0zZ Aenigay
SS07 pug 1old

uIsIg 241 AsjjeA 1S



Vit

00:80-LIND Wd OLIED LZOZ ‘Z Uole ‘Aepsant siseg ysen

|||I’.||[I«lll|[]|l|-|-|||||ll|[!

ZE0F'LLL-$ _ . ... . JWOONI L3N

THGOVLH-$ ) - . - FWOONI DNILYHIJO 13N
Lg'98¥'e81$ N ‘sesuadxg EI0L
£5°825'9 asustxy wewAed Jig yses paiddeun
$9°626'901 SASIAHIS TINNOSHId im0l

9v' /59 - SH3d
syio'e e sexe] [jo:Aed [el0)
96°65 Saxe] S1|Ig
7186 saxe] jelepad

sexe] [oihey

VICL

120z Aerugad
SS07 pUE Jjoid

1oUIsi aild AsleA 1Sep



&/l 00°80-LNS Nd 01°L0 LZOZ ‘G UJeln “Aeplid siseq ysed

% 0e'sL . bewpie-  ooeev'eev's  escoseze® o GWOONIFE®L
ko0 ¥ yee'vee .. boooo'oes 99'5+9°008 _LNIO/PeNel/see] oSN 0]
0062201 00°SL.01 paand
S6'08l'e S6'0€L'e AlaAcDaY 1500
196EL L6 L9'BEL 1L6F s994 J9S[] 2oURNguIY
00°000°0E8- 00°000°'0ee 1NTD/paadid/ses fas
% S€'88 ... EVEVOE 00'g6v'es Lg'1S8YIS e R . SMOSUEEOSIN FF10L
86°18 86’18 1seJalUl xB}
00°g25'L¥ 00°625" L _ saleg sniding
gL L8002 2L 1808 VSN
S5 9001y . SC90L°0LY SjuBID)
¥.L'9B¥'GE ¥/ 96%°'5E ueeibejuon
0000k 00700t subig sseippy
gLP9s 8L¥95 1salelU| JURGOdY
00'S6¥'€25- 00°G6¥'€2S SNoaLe|[eosIN
%186 __veorLEl- ......00°000°009 8E'88g'e8g e ... ... PoSdeqo)sexe] pelslufsy B0l
S6728LY 65281 IOU4-AUNc) [IyweA
POEESRIL Y9 EES 891 Ane uondp eoo-Auncy) Jywes
9. L09'S¥[ 9/7109'Sh | WBUND-AUNOT) |[IYB A
SLose'e SLosg'e Joid-Annog ylod
SSYEREVL SSYE8'Er| AnaT uondo [eaoT-Auncy yjod
LEOLE 12L LEOLE LS} WBLND-AUNaD yjod
00°000°009- 00°000'009 p.Joy] aq 01 Saxe| peleLllss
%eRor ___00r000°gse- 00°000°cs¥ 00000'sze - o S8INes [EmoBLuUe) [Bj0]
00'000'see 007000522 e e S woln
00°000'08%- 00°000°08% S92IAIBG [BIIIOBIUOD)
JWCINI
00°000°0L- 00'000°041 soueeq Buuubeg 4o
BLICOU[
135an8 40 % 139and H3A0 1394and IWNLOV
IW1OL

L20Z sunr - 0Zog AInp
T18d LZAd - L2-0Z0Z Ad ‘sienoy 'saebpng

1LSIq a1 Ao|leA SO



ST

00-80-LIND Wd OF:20 L20Z '§ yoiel "Aeplly siseg ysed

ve'evy'Le 0000009 L ... FoweueluEp Ayioed fE0L
- CorivEL _ 0L ipE DL £81 UOIEIS
SCvE sebe cgi uonelg
L9pL1'8 LoviL'8 081 uopels
00" 000'0%- 00°000°05 soUBUBIUE Afioe
00°000°G- 00°000's uewdjnb3
% 826/ £5°€/8'9- 00°000'%¢ YL AN selddng sin3
% 00°05 00°000°G1L- 00°000°0E 00°000'stE seoues yoledsig
SteeL .. Bvees'9il- 00°000°z2¥ L576E2'S08 e FEOIAISG [EMTRIUOY [IOL
o 1966290 Lg662'%08 ] _volmoL
692620l 6926201 1O ulpy
889662 889662 ujpy
Yol
00°000°Zer- 00 000°2ek SacIAleg [BN1ORAU0S
% SEBLL 00°99g 00°L68°L 00 /622 asuadxg ucyeibejyuon
%68V _ Sywr'L ... 0o000‘0g Syl __ soueueie wewdnb3 g snjereddy oL
1986862 £9°858'68 S22IASS ICPUSA
v/ '€£9'2 ¥2'E€9°2 sloo] pue saddng sourusIUBRK
18 169'% L 181691 1O % lend
£2 09271 £2709e% L uoneigies/Munse | Bunineg dinbg
00°000°05- 00°000°05 SouRUSiUER Wswdinkg g sneseddy
SIADIAHIS ? TVIHILYIN
00°000Gz- Q0000°se AousBuguon
% Llegl L6'6EZ061- 00¥65°2Ee e0'rSe'er AYLNO IV1LIdYD
sasuadxy
%999 levpl'96s-$ 00°gBY’ErS2S BL0SELYE'S _ e H1HOHd SSOHO
%959/ _1evhLioes-$ 00'98t ‘evS'2s 62°058"2¥6'1$ S __ euwooulE]
00°005°24L 00°005ZL 1 |-8LU00u] JualLAEY yseD paiddeun
00°005°2 000052 SO[Eg
139and 4O % 130ang H3AC 139and NIV
TWI10L

L20g sunp - 9zog Ane

T8d LZAd - LZ2-0C0Z A slenjoy “sa 1ebpng

oLysIq 2114 AsjleA 1sep



g/e 00:80-LND Wd 0%:20 LZ0Z 'S udJery ‘Aepud siseg yseD
00" 000G 1- 00'000°GL Ueneonp3 ¥y [8ARI]
00'000°S1- 00°000°G1L welbo.ld Jeajunjop 1UepIssy JUapnig
WKL STy 00008y szesEoll . seoeseuosssioid o)
06°99¢'2 06'99¢g'e SaUIoTEA pue ‘Bunse ‘sedisAyd Jequisiy
86°2/2 86'2/2 suopos|3
0¥°022'09 0¥ 02209 SadlAeg pallenuod
09'€r8°08 09'e¥8'0€ soueg Bung
000548 000518 sioypny
8E°50S 1 8860571 Aswiony
00°000°89- £0°000°89 SOOIAIRG [RUOISS]0I
He¥ce . OEGRYE ogooo's,  ores’s | SWioUnN®?3dd oL
¢c’lch ¢c’ LB Idd PUBPImM
87 9r6'S 8F'9v6'S sulopun
00"005°2 00°005' Idd [BInNonas
00°000°51- 00°000°G1 SULCHUN % Tdd
%lyeee 668K . 007000°L ___6ees¥er e SNOSUBLEISIN 01
¥.°0889 40889 Buiysignd B spy ‘suonduosans
+2'802°S ¥E'802'E Mod MS Jo4
1G°208Y LG /06" 8l uepuays 104
L8'¥66 L8 V66 suoneey Alunwwosy
£516¢ £5°16¥ 994 Bupjueg
00°000°;- 00°000°2 SNOBUBEISIPY
Y €470 007022 0e- c0°000°0E 00°0ze- saueinsuy|
% 1789 00¥eL'0L- 00010222 00°982' S| SIUEIL
% ¥5'08 o SewEely  00000%F visioeL sayddns eseuen fejoL
88°2E0'6 88°'Z€0'6 B T “seddng sowo
GEB6/G°L GE'8/5°1 saddng [euouuep
158902 L5890°2 sayddng ssuodsey s|gqewrnsuon
00°000°% |- 00°000'v} soyddng [eieusn
1393ang 40 % 1390an9 43A0 139dng WNLOV
WICL

18d 1ZAd - 12-0202 Ad :s[enoy "sA Jebpng

LZ0Z 8unp - ozozZ Ainp

uIsiq a1 As|leA 1S9



18d LZAd - 12-020¢ Ad ‘slenjoy “sa 1ebpng
PLISIg 8l AsjleA 1sopn

i 00:80-LND Wd 0F:£0 LZ20Z 'S Yauew “Aepld siseq used
%ESTL voeeg'el 000009 veeee'®L ... BUIMBAQ [EI0L
¥9'26E°/ ¥9°862°¢/ Hels Jeylo
00°000°09- Q0°000°09 aweAQ
% 12 /S 99'985'Ge- Q0000002 YEELP'PEL aourInsU| yleeH
00"0gY 00'0gs USIiuier)
¥bEL'EY ..o A¥esoele 00000989 ESUVEBMY LNS/44 3 d/dH B0l
96 ¥ES OFT 96 S 0Fe oipsweled/d44
Fiwr AR A TA LSCLF6LL I EIEE
00°000°SE9- 00°000'5E9 1N3/AHH B d/44
STOAHIS TANNOSYHId
% 10'SL o/68'ege 00lO6'El0’L  OFE0S'09L .
H8E09 STyesel- 00000'sE  aLselig e ONIAN Y
B} heesL R 12 ... 8} UOKES EOL
(HOrARe 0o'zLs 18MaG/ISIBM
L£9se 1£°952 Auamee|g
£81 uonels
 waee'ez . _eegoe .08} uoR=IS [EIOL
85'99/'2 B £G'09/'2 T o .E..smﬂtﬂwg
$9°295'9 ¥9°/95'9 ssuoyd|len/eucudals
ersrlg Zlsrl'e suedold/ser) [eameN
8E0E0°L 8E0E0°L AlAsweiu
68'6/6 68'6/6 obeqien
082789 08'//8'9 Auaios|g
gg| uonelg
00°000'cE- 00 000‘se senin
%89 L Y _00°000'gE .. klesle UoiEonps B [eARIL RI01
omLiL - egi . . sosusdx3 joARI]
8CPLOS g ¥L0'E Suier gw3/eiy
1H=JH9ang 40 % 1390aNg 43A0 1949dang AYNLOV
IV1IOL
120z @unr - g0z AInp



/G 00°80"LIND Wd 0%:£0 LZ0T 'S Udiey *Aeplis siseg ysen

%000 _ ... 90%se'sess 00'0$ .. 90°ZeE'86ES ... .JNOONI L3N

%000 . . Soces'ses¢ o008  oozes'sees ] - AWOOINI ONILYHILO 1IN

%0603 [Z9e5Ve6$ oogev'evs’e$ 0 eLeseeysl$ o sosusdx @0l
00°000°6,- 00°000°GL soue|eg pund Buipu3 pejeudorddeun
000 000 gsusdxg juswAied (119 ysed paddeun

HEECT __ovsesogy ... 00000%261°) WLbiov. ... SA0IALIS TINNOSHId [BIoL
¥5°808°L1- 00°000°08

Yo .V@.O@. .w.v. 43 —..m_. T - . . . CO_“_.GWCQQEOO S I9YI0MA
% EE'6F v/'209'€8- 00°000°G91 9z°z6e' 18 Sy3d

X4 €ol0/'88- _Ocoo0'’6  sesege€ o soxe)joseqeol
8/°01L9 6L019 SOXEe] 9ILIS
8¢'/29'/¢ 8G'/29'/¢ saxe| [esopad
00°000° 26~ 00°000°/6 saxe_[[0ihed
00°000°01- 000000k sull] -ued

139ana 40 % 1390N49 43A0 13oang WNLOY

WI1OL

LZ0g sunp - 0Z0Z AN
TRd 1Z2Ad - LZ-020¢ Ad ‘SIen1oy 'sa1sbpng

1o1ISIq 414 AS|leA 1Sapn



$9'€09- B|qeied SUNOIDy

Y9E09- queg gn L Jjued vyll LESS (osyD) uswhed 19 LZOZ/LLZ0
£9°20¢€- 8|qeABd SILNODDY

£9°'20¢- Jueg s | HUrANueD 085S (ioeyD)uswhed g LZ0Z/LLZC
000z L- a|qeded suNoIoy

00°0zZL- yueg sn L SUOHN|og SNIURY) [BAUYSE] 676G (poun)wewihed ng  1Z0Z/LLEZO
SZ°e0L- 3|geied spunooy

SZ'e0L- Jquegsn L ucBai) wiesep ABojooey gzss (wosyD)wewled 19 LZ0Z/HHED
LZ - alqefied Sjunoooy

L2t AUEg SN L sousisig BuoT (=1 2765 (1oayp)ewhed ilg  LZ0Z/LLZ0
2195 a|geAed suncooy

FAR o duzg gn L "0 IiQ JBNeyRalg 9265 {rsyp)wswhed g 120271 1/20
00°08F°2- a|qefed syunooay

0oosrE- Jueg g 1 ‘SPUCY PUBID) 10 $BqU [ PRIBISPSILOT) GZGS Giosyo}uawhed Mg LZ0Z/LL/IZ0
0e'sgs- S[qBRARL SIUNCIDY

02'GZC- yueg SN | SElEQ JO AND FZSS (losyp) wewked |ig  LZ0Z/LLZ0
8¢603- alqehey syuncooy

87°608- Sugg SN i 1SBMYHCN - §TIN £Z55 BiosuD) wewleq 19 120Z/LLIZ0
SE6ETC- a|qeied sjunonoy

GEBET T queg Sn | uopelodio] sajeg JSNANG 776G (vsuD)weuwfed g 1Z0E/LLZ0
0004 SB0IAISG PAJIBRAUCDSIOIMES [BLOISSSJ0ISIDIANTS B TwidI Ly

G00L Aueg SN L esuedx3  LZ0Z/S0/Z0

junouny aweN wny adA) uonoesuel) ajeq
1202 Arenigey

[leyaq %o9Y9H
JoLSIq 2414 A3]|eA 3Sop

Huegsn



£0Z18

AR T
¢E'99¢z-

00°000°L-
00000}~

019es-
0l9es-

B6°L¥ -
66° Ly -

FLLEL-
vl LEL

Lers
L9l

82°266-
82'¢66-

00¢L-
00eL-

814690
812699

[A o
AN

T I6g L
T 1681

TN s
GL¥er T

Ajueg en |

B|gRAed SINOYDY

yusg SN |

s[qefed sjuncooy
iued sn L

B|qeAEd SIUNODDY
Jueg sn L

s|qeied sjunoaoy

juegsn L

gigeied sjunoooy
juegsn L

S|qBABd SJENOOYY
jueg sn

B|q2AR SJUNOIY
Aueg Sn L

sjgeied sjuncooy
Aqueg st

aeied sjuncooy
Huegsn L

asjgeied siuncooy
Aqueg sn L

s|qeied Sjunoany
jueg sn L

a|qeAed spunosay
Aueg sn L

(8) omeal [RIBUDE) PUBIICY F7SG

BUIWEIIA JO IO 7SS

YaadQ ¢rss

ucieiodiog [EAPa (197 PGS

QF1IEAPAN S3UL punog 0pss

JUSLISINGUISY JUSIE] 6855

[BITIEN AN BESS

U ISISSY-SI 226G

BB, AIUNWLIE) BPUSH PURIS 9GS

Jjueg SN GESS

PUSIA 84 H0d MS FEGS

Auedwog 110 UOPIBUS £ESG

SUOS pUB SIUND N ZE8S

(309yn) wewhed g

(e2ug) wawhzd g

{(fosyD) wawhey |ig

(4osUD} JusWAEd] (I

(payn) juswied g

(309uD) Justuied |19

(3o8yD) wewAhed |Ig

(308yD) Juawied |ig

(08yD) Juswked |I1g

{08y wawdled g

{iooyo) uatwded g

{3oeyD) wewsed g

(syD) weuied g

LZ0Z/LLIZ0

LeCe/ 1120

Le0e/ L Led

LEQz/L L0

LEQe/L1zo

L20z/L 120

LZ0Z/L L0

LE0e/ L LIZC

LE0e/E L0

LZ02/11/20

LE0elL 10

Le0eri Lieo

1e0e/LLiZ0



0006y
00°06%-

1A i2°
2y ere-

[ANANAT
TLELLVT)-

S LY -
25 Lre'Th-

0£718E"e-
ogTLeee

e vie-
ervie-

192
L2l

0C'ce-
00ce-

6L°S¥2-
652"

000
00°0F-

G0 OLL-
ooLL-

06°ge-
0g'ge-

€028

aeied Slunoooy

Jueg sn |

BlreARd SIUNOIDY
jueg sny L

a|qeded sjunoooy

Aueg SN L

sjqeAed Siuncasy
Mueg s L

3|qeled SIUNooy
edqsn L

o|qeARd SUNOIDY
jueg SN L

3|qBABL SIUNO2DY
died S L

3|qeAed SWNEIDY
quegsni

slgehed siuNcoDy
yueg sn |

3|GrAR SIUNOIDY
Jueg sn b

o|qeied SJUNOIDY
queg §n L

ajgefed spunoooy
JUEg SN |

sjaefed SJUNOIDY

0Od ‘dnoigy meT JUSWUIBAOL) [B00T 955G

-duoq sojeasg ddnnusssiyl G555

SIas ¥556

dusiqg alld UuBpUsyg 5955

OT1 '1soM uBiseq SWeIsAS 265G

ou| “Alddng Buiplem [2118NpU] LGS

SSUISNG IABM GGG

sBupdg enolg RS

00 UOS[BN 3 JSYEM BFSS

PUsig Aelues spuoy puels JF5S

Buimag uouels Alwe | grgg

SLOSIT [BISUSD PUBLIO GGG

(1osYD) swied g

(Mo9un) Wwewked g

(13y]) uswAesd |19

{00u0) wswied g

{roeyn) wawded |I1g

(oeyo) uawied ng

(291D) Jewhed |19

(o8yD}uswied (g

(3498u0) wswihed (ig

OroayD) wewihed g

(iesuyn) wswied g

(1eauD} uswied g

LZOZ/L L0

L20Z/ 1120

Le0e/LLE0

AV A

LeQelLLieh

LZ0E/ L 120

LZOZ/LLIZ0

Leoe/LLZo

LZOZ/LLE0

L20el L LIE0

1e0e/LLZ0

LeQe/11iz0



S iGL L

00°0GS' L}
00°00G" L=

96'G6
0geel

7 L96'Y
10816
£0°866°LT
VEBELEE
00°00Z°L
LL'OLF'L
9.°880° L9

00°0es
00°0e5-

6O 000°L-
00°000°}-

00°080"Y~
00080~

0oL
00 L-

006002
06002

06°GLH L~
06°GL1°}-

§55°€68-
59°€68-

cLl9g
cL 98-

Aueg sn L

SHIAA'SFVINYTS TINNOSHI
Jueg sn L

sexe| sjEgisane] ||oAed:sIOIAYAS TANNOSHIA

SaDIAISE PSIIBAUCYHISIIAIRS [BUDISSAICIHISTIIAEES B TYIHILYIN
SOXB| |RIAPSLIsexe | {0iAegd S3IIAETS TINNOSHAL

HELS 1I8UIgieWEsAG S| AYTS TANNOSH I
Jpaweled/d4°1NT/d4 ¥ d/44:S3DIAHTS TINNOSHIL
LNF/H4LINT/H2 ? d/494:SADAH3S TINNOSHId

$BNQ UOIUN:SSMIGEL] [[01hed

SNI TYHOANsangen (joied

Rueg s L

YSIWEDISADIAHTS TINNOSHI
Jueg sn L

a|gefed syunoooy
jueg sn L

SIgeAB SIUNCOOY
Jued sn L

a|qeied SIUNoooyY
queg sn L

a|qeAed SPNODY
Aueg sn |

s|qedey sjuncooy
Aqueg sn b

argefed ssuncaoy
Nuegsnl

sigeAed swuncooy
Hueg s i

SY3d

Sd3d

SJOlELSIUILPY JELS tUSUHON J22)5y

80)sI Jo awpedsd

OT1°rOa sunedeIn £955

SuoS puUe SIUNG N 295G

Bumes uouelg Awle | 166G

auuesns 0955

U] Jsissy-a4T 6GSS

Bujpoday AsusBiasiug g

0D 10 Jeneiymslg /GGG

asuadxg

esuadxgy

esusdxgy

asuadxg

(oyg) uawied 1y

(0au0) wswAhed g

(322uD) wawAed |ig

(>102yD) wewhed |1g

(020} uswied |11g

(>1oeyD) Juawied |iig

(1oyD} Juswied jig

120e/92/z0

LZ0Z/82/C0

LZ0Z/SEren

(RAVATAATAY]

LeQe/L1izo

LE0Z/LAZ0

LE0Z/ L L0

LeOElLLEn

LeGe/ izt

LEOZ/LLEZ0

Le0e/ L LIEC



8-S INd 97:8€:/0 L20¢ ‘G0 Je “Aeplid

LG L SYI'SIDNIALTS TANNOSHII



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
1.0 INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, certain disasters have the potentialof outstripping the capacity of any community to effectively protect
life and property,

WEHEREAS, the parties desire to combine and coordinate their resources forresponses to disasters occurring in their
jurisdictions,

NOW, THEREFORE, under the anthority of ORS Chapter 190, it is agreed between the parties as follows:

This Agreement shall be effective on the date signed by all parties, and shall be effective as to each additionalparty
asprovided in Section 18 ofthis Agreement, and is entered into for the purpose of secuting to each party periodic
emergency assistance forresponse to emergencies resulting from any cause.

2.0 AUTHORITY

This Agreement is entered into under the authority granted to the parties by their respective charters and/or Qregon
Revised Statutes (ORS). Further, ORS 190.010 and ORS 190.110 authorize units of local government to enter into
wrilten agreements with any other units of local or Tribal government for the purpose of any and all functions and
activities that the parties to the agreement, its officers or agencies, have authority to perform, and ORS 190.010
authorizes units of state and local governments to enter into agreements with each otherto cooperatein the
petformance of their duties. Additionally, ORS Chapters453, 476 and 401 authorize the State Fire Marshaland the
Administrator of the Oregon Emergency Managementto develop comprehensive statewide plans for the protection
of life and property during disasters. This Agreement is intended to be consistent with, and supportive of, such state
Contingency plans,

3.0 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement, being in conformance with the Oregon Fire Service Mobilization Plan as adopted by the State Fire
Marshal, shall include the following types and kinds of mutualaid assistance, and opetating terms and conditions.
For the putpose of this agreement, assistance is intended to be uncompensated by the requesting agency fora period
ofnot more than 12 hours or the first operationalperiod, whichever is less.

3.1 TYPE OF EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL.

The parties hereto agtee to provide to all other parties to this Agreement persennel and equipment as described in
Attachment®A” which i incorporated herein by this reference. Further, the parties hereto recognize and agree that
such personnel and equipment shall be periodically unavailable under this Agreement due to normaloperating
requirements. However, when any significant change ocours to the available equipment and/or personnel which
shall last more than thirty (30} days, the party experiencing such change shall notify all other parties to this
Agreement,

32 GOOD FAITH.

Each of the partics hereto agrees to attempt to fumish to a requesting party such assistance as the requesting party
may deem reasonable and necessary to successfully abate an emergency in the requesting party’s jurisdiction.
Provided, however, thatthe party to whom the request is made shall have sole discretion to refuse such request if
sending such assistance may lead to anunreasonable reduction in the level of protection within its jurisdiction, and
provided furtherthata state or local agency may refuse a request {or assistance if necessary to comply with any
limitations on the use of dedicated funds by thatagency,

3.3 DISPATCHING.

Itis agreed by the parties hereto that mutualaid assistance, when to be sent, shall be dispatched promptly and that
first response by the jurisdiction requesting assistance shall not be a prerequisite to a request for assistance und er
this Agreement.

34 SUPERVISION.

When personnel and/orequipment are furnished underthis Agreement, the ageney havingincident command
responsibility for the incident shall have overall supervision of mutualaid personnel and equipment during the
period such incident is still in progress. Provided, however, when officers from the requesting jurisdiction have not



arrived atthe scene of' the incident, the commanding officer of the jurisdiction armiving Ffirst to provide mutualaid
assistance shall be in command of the incident until relisved. Further, “supervision” as used in this section refers to
conduct of the mission. Each person participating in the mission remains an employee of that person’s employing
agency and is subject to the personnel policies solely of thatemploying agency.

4.0 WAIVERS

4,1 GENERAL WAIVERS.

Each party to this Agreement waives all claims againstall other parties to this Agreement for compensation forany
loss, damage, personalinjury, or death occurring to personnel and/orequipmentas a consequence of the
performance of this Agreement.

42 HOLD HARMLESS.

Any requesting party shall, to the extent permitted by any applicable constitutional or Tort Claims Act limitation,
saveand hold harmless any responding party againstany and allclaims or actions brought against the responding
party,arising outof the responding party’s efforts, except to the extent that such claims or actionsarise out of any
willful misconduct or grossly negligent action on the part of the responding party. The parties understand and
agree thatthe Tribe is not subject to the Tort Claims Act limitations referenced in this Section, but intend to
provide reciprocal obligations. Accordingly, the parties agree than the Tribe liabilities under this Section
shall not exceed the limits of any other party.

5.0 REFUSALS TO PERFORM

This is a mutualaid agreementand it is assumed thatallavailable assistance will generally be provided. Nething,
however, in this Agreement shall be construed to preventa patty to whom a request for assistance is made from
refusing to respond when thatis appropriate in its sole determination. Inaddition, any responding party may refuse
to perform any specific task when, in the sole determination of the responding party’s commanding officer, response
would create an unreasonablerisk of danger to the responding party’semployees and/or equipment orany third
party.

6.0 COMPENSATION
The parties agree that the personnel and equipment available under this agreement are roughly equivalentand agree
thatthe availability and provision of such constitute consideration under this agreement.

7.0 TERMINATION

Any patty hereto may terminate this Agreement atany time by giving thirty (30) days’ notice of the intention to do
so to any and all other parties. Such notice shall be sent to the governing body of the other parties and a copy
thereof'to the chief of the department of the parties notified. This agreementwill remain in effect so long as there
are atleasttwo parties remaining.

8.0 EXTRA JURISDICTIONAL OPERATING AUTHORITY
The paities hereto recognize and agree that ORS Chapters 190, 453, and 476 extend the powers and authorities of
the parties herein beyond their regular jurisdictions when operating under this Agreement,

9.0 COST RECOVERY

The parties hereto agree thatany costrecovery actionsbrought by responding jurisdictions under this Agreement
against third parties shall be coordinated by the jutisdiction m which the incident giving rise to the response
oceurred.

10.0 ASSIGNMENTS/SUBCONTRACTS

Exceptas expressly provided herein, the parties hereto recognize and agree not to assign, sell, transfer, subcontract
or sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written
approvalof the other parties hereto.

11.0  SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST
The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and mure to the benefit of all other parties to the Agreement
and the respective successors and assigns,

12.0 COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS



Each party to this Agreement agrees to comply with applicable federzl, state, tribal and locallaws, codes,
regulations, and ordinances applicable te the work performed underthis Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be considered a waiver of tribal sovereign immunity.

13.0 FORCE MAJEURE
No party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default caused by fires, riots, acts of God and/or
war which is beyond the reasonable controlof the parties.

14.0 SEVERABILITY

Ifany provision of this Agreement is declared by a court havingjurisdiction to be illegal orin conflict with any law,
the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, the rights and obligations of the parties shall
be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particnlarprovision held to be invalid.

150  AMENDMENTS .
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented, or amended in
any manner whatsoever without prior written approvalof'the parties hereto.

16.0  DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Cregon as
interpreted by the Oregon courts. However, the partiesmay attempt to resoive any dispute arising under this
Agreement by any appropriate means of dispute resolution, except binding arbitration.

18.0 SIGNATURES

The undersigned warrantand represent that they are duty authorized to bind the agency represented by the
undersigned asa party to this Agreement, and that the agency represented by the undersigned asa party to this
Agreement, and that the agency represented by the undersigned is authorized to participate in and carry out the
functionsrequired by this Agreement.

All signatures shall be executed in counterparts, using the form appearingon the next page hereto or another
substantially in that form.

*ikk REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK ****



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde

DaveFullerton (General Manager)

SIGNATURE

DATE

PARTICIPATING AGENCY

NAME AND TITLE

SIGNATURE

DATE



Mutual and Automatic Aid Agreement with Sheridan Fire District

Attachment A

Available CTGR Equipment:

Type | Engine Minimum staffing 2 Firefighters or
Type Il Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type VI Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type | Tender Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters

Ladder Truck {currently included in WVFD CTGR Agreement) Minimum Staffing 2
firefighters supplemented by 2 fire fighters from medic if available.

ALS Medic Unit Minimum Staffing 1 Paramedic, 1 Emergency Medical Technician
BLS Medic Unit (as available) 1 —2 EMT or EMT A/I






MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
1.0 INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, certain disasters have the potential of outstripping the capacity of any community to effectively protect
life and property,

WHEREAS, the parties desire to combine and coordinate their resources forresponses to disasters occurring in their
Jjurisdictions,

NOW, THEREFORE, under the authority of ORS Chapter 190, it is agreed between the parties as follows:

This Agreement shall be effective on the date signed by all parties, and shall be effective as to each additionalparty
asprovided in Section 18 ofthis Agreement, and is entered into for the purpose of securing to each party periodic
emergency assistance forresponse to emergencies resulting from any cause.

2.0 AUTHORITY

This Agreement is entered into underthe authority granted to the parties by their respective charters and/orOregon
Revised Statutes (ORS). Further, ORS 190.010 and ORS 190.110 authorize units of local government to enter into
written agreements with any other units of local or Tribat government for the purpose of any and ali functions and
activities that the parties to the agreement, its officers or agencies, have authority to perform,and ORS 190.010
authotizes units of state and local governments to enter into agreements with each otherto cooperate in the
petformance of their duties. Additionally, ORS Chapters453, 476 and 401 authorize the State Fire Marshaland the
Administrator of the Oregon Emergency Management to develop comprehensive statewide plans for the protection
of life and property during disasters. This Agreement is intended to be consistent with, and supportive of, such state
Contingency plans,

3.0 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement, being in conformance with the Oregen Fire Service Mobilization Plan as adopted by the State Fire
Marshal,shall include the following types and kinds of mutualaid assistance, and operating terms and conditions.
For the purpose of this agreement, assistance is intended to be uncompensated by the requesting agency for a petiod
of not more than 12 hours or the first operationalperiod, whichever is less.

31 TYPE OF EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL.

The parties hereto agree te provide to all other partics to this Agreement personnel and equipment as described in
Attachment “A” which is incorporated herein by this reference. Further, the parties hereto recognize and agree that
such personnel and equipment shall be periodically unavailable underthis Agreement due to normaloperating
requirements. However, when any significant change occurs to the available equipment and/or personnel which
shall last more than thirty (30) days, the party experiencing such change shall notify all other parties to this
Agreement,

32 GOOD FAITH,

Each of the parties hereto agrees to attempt to furnish to a requesting party such agsistance asthe requesting party
may deem reasonable and necessary to successfully abate an emergency in the requesting party’s jurisdiction.
Provided, however, that the party to whom the request is made shall have sole discretion to refuse such request if
sending such assislance may lead to an unreasonable reduction in the level of protection within its jurisdiction, and
provided furtherthata state or local agency may refuse a request for assistance if necessary to comply with any
limitations on the use of dedicated fundsby thatagency,

33 DISPATCHING.

Itis agreed by the parties hereto that mutualaid assistance, when to be sent, shall be dispatched promptly and that
first response by the jurisdiction requesting assistance shallnot be a prerequisite to a request for assistance under
this Agreement.

34 SUPERVISION.

When personnel and/orequipment are furnished underthis Agreement, the agency havingincident command
responsibility for the incident shall have overall supervision of mutualaid petsonnel and equipment during the
period such incident is still in progress. Provided, however, when officers from the requesting jurisdiction havenot



arrived atthe scene of the incident, the commanding officer of the jurisdiction arriving first to provide mutualaid
assistance shall be in command of the incident until relieved. Further, “supervision” as used in this section refers to
conduct of the mission. Each person participating in the mission remains an employee of that person’s employing
agency and is subject to the personnel policies solely of thatemploying agency.

4.0 WAIVERS

4.1 GENERAL WAIVERS.

Each party to this Agreement waives all claims againstall other parties to this Agreement for compensation forany
loss, damage, personalinjury, or death occuring to personnel a nd/orequipment as a consequence of the
performance of this Agreement.

42  HOLD HARMLESS.

Any requesting party shall, to the extent permitted by any applicable constitutional or Tort Claims Act limitation,
saveand hold harmless any responding party aga inst any and allclaims or actions brought against the responding
party, arising outof the responding party’s efforts, except to the extent that such claims or actions arise out ofany
willful misconduct or grossly negligent action on the part of the responding party. The parties understand and
agree thatthe Tribe is not subject to the Tort Claims Act limitations referenced in this Section, but intend to
provide reciprocal obligations. Accordingly, the patties agree than the Tribe liabilities under this Section
shall not exceed the limits of any other party.

5.0 REFUSALS TO PERFORM

This is 2 mutualaid agreement and it is assumed thatallavailable assistance will generally be provided. Nothing,
however, in this Agreement shall be construed to preventa party to whom a request for assistance is made from
refusing to respond when thatis appropriate in its sole determination. [naddition, any responding party may refuse
to perform any specific task when, in the sole determination of the responding party’s commanding officer, response
would create an unreasonablerisk of danger to the responding party’semployees and/or equipment orany third

party.

6.0 COMPENSATION
The parties agree that the personnel and equipment a vailable underthis agreement are roughly equivalentand agree
that the availability and provision ofsuch constitute congideration under this agreement.

7.0 TERMINATION

Any party hereto may terminate this Agreement atany time by giving thirty (30) days’ notice of the intention to do
s0 to any and all other parties. Such notice shall besent to the governing body of the other parties and a copy
thereof'to the chief of the department of the parties notified. This agresment will remain in effect so long as there
are atleastiwo parties remaining.

8.0 EXTRA JURISDICTIONAL OPERATING AUTHORITY
The patties hereto recognize and agree that ORS Chapters 190,453, and 476 extend the powers and authorities of
the parties herein beyond their regular jurisdictions when operating under this Agreement.

9.0 COST RECOVERY

The patties hereto agree thatany cost recovery actions brought by respanding jurisdictions under this Agreement
against third parties shall be coordinated by the jurisdiction in which the incident giving rise to the response
occurred.

10.0 ASSIGNMENTS/SUBCONTRACTS

Exceptas expressly provided herein, the parties hereto recognize and agree not to assign, sell, transfer, sub contract
or sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written
approvalofthe other parties hereto.

11.0 SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST
The provisions ofthis Agreement shallbe binding upon and inure to the benefitof alf other parties to the Agreement
and the respective successors and assigns.

12.0 COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS



Each party to this Agreement agrees to comply with applicable federal, state, tribal and locallaws, codes,
regulations, and ordinances applicable to the work performed underthis Agreemeni. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be considered a waiver of iribal sovereign immunity,

13.0 FORCE MAJEURE
No party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default caused by fites, riots, acts of God and/or
war which is beyond the reasonable controlof the parties.

14.0 SEVERABILITY

Ifany provision of this Agreement is declared by a court havingjurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law,
the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected; the rights and obligations of the parties shall
be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid.

150  AMENDMENTS
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented, or amended in

any mannerwhatsoever without prior written approvalofthe parties hereto,

16.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This Agreement shallbe governed by and coustrued in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon as
interpreted by the Oregon courts. However, the parties may attempt toresolve any dispute arising underthis
Agreement by any appropriate means of dispute resolution, exceptbinding arbitration.

18.0 SIGNATURES

The undersigned warrant and represent that they are duty authorized to bind the agency represented by the
undersigned asa party to this Agreement, and that the agency represented by the undersigned asa patty to this
Agreement, and thatthe agency represented by the undersigned is authorized to participate in and carry out the
functionsrequired by this Agreement.

All signatures shall be executed in counterparts, using the form appearingon the next page hereto or another
substantially in thatform.

#%%* REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK ****



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde

Dave Fulletton (General Manager)

SIGNATURE

DATE

PARTICIPATING AGENCY

NAME AND TITLE

SIGNATURE

DATE



Mutual and Automatic Aid Agreement with SW Polk Fire District

Attachment A

Available CTGR Equipment:

Type | Engine Minimum staffing 2 Firefighters or
Type Il Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type VI Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type | Tender Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters

Ladder Truck (currently included in WVFD CTGR Agreement} Minimum Staffing 2
firefighters supplemented by 2 fire fighters from medic if available.

ALS Medic Unit Minimum Staffing 1 Paramedic, 1 Emergency Medical Technician
BLS Medic Unit {as available) 1 — 2 EMT or EMT A/I






MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
1.0 INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, certain disasters have the potentialof outstripping the capacity of any community to effectively protect
life and property, '

WHEREAS, the parties desire to combine and coordinate their resources forresponses to disasters occurring in their
jurisdictions,

NOW, THEREFORE, under the authority of ORS Chapter 190, it is agreed between the parties as follows:

This Agreement shall be effective on the date signed by all parties, and shall be effective asto each additionalparty
asprovided in Section 18 ofthis Agreement, and is entered into for the purpose of securing to each party periodic
emergency assistance forresponse to emetgencies resulting from any cause.

2.0 AUTHORITY

This Agreement is entered into underthe authority granted te the parties by their respective charters and/or Otegon
Revised Statutes (ORS). Further, ORS 190.010 and ORS 190.110 authorize units of local government to snter nto
written agreements with any other units of local or Tribal governmenti for the purpose of any and all functions and
activities that the parties to the agreement, its officers or agencies, have authority to perform, and ORS 190.010
authorizes units of state and local governments to enter into agreements with each otherto cooperatein the
performance of their duties. Additionally, ORS Chapters453,476and 401 authorize the State Fire Marshaland the
Administrator of the Oregon Emergency Management to develop comprehensive statewide plans for the protection
oflife and property during disasters. This Agreement is intended to be consistent with, and supportive of, such state
Contingency plans.

3.0 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement, being in conformance with the Oregon Fire Service Mobilization Plan as adopted by the State Fire
Matshal, shall include the following types and kinds of mutualaid assistance, and operating terms and conditions.
For the purpose of this agreement, assistance is intended to be uncompensated by the requesting agency for a period
of not more than 12 hours or the first operationalperiod, whichever is less,

3.1 TYPE OF EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL.

The parties hereto agree to provide to all other parties to this Agreement personnel and equipmentas described in
Attachment “A” which is incorporated herein by this reference. Fusther, the parties hereto recognize and agree that
such personnel and equipment shall be periodically unavailable underthis Agreement due to normaloperating
requirements. However, when any significant change occurs to the available equipment and/or personnel which
shall last more than thirty (30) days, the party experiencing such change shall notify all other parties to this
Agreement.

32 GOOD FAITH.

Each of the parties hereto agrees to attempt to furnish to a requesting party such assistance as the requesting party
may deem reasonable and necessary to successfully abate an emergency in the requesting party’s jurisdiction.
Provided, however, that the party to whom the request is made shallhave sole discretion to refuse such request if
sending such assistance may lead lo an unreasenable reduction in the level of protection within its jurisdiction, and
provided furtherthata state or localagency may refusea request for assistance if necessary to comply with any
limitations on the use of dedicated fundsby thatagency,

33 DISPATCHING.

Itis agreed by the parties hereto that mutualaid assistance, when to be sent, shall be dispatched promptly and that
first response by the jurisdiction requesting assistance shall not be a prerequisite to a request for assistance und er
this Agreement.

34 SUPERVISTON.

When personnel and/orequipment are furnished under this Agreement, the agency having incident command
responsibility for the incident shallhave overall supervision of mutualaid personnel and equipment during the
period such incident is still in progress. Provided, however, when officers from the requesting jurisdiction have not



arrived at the scene of the incident, the commanding officer of the jurisdiction arriving first to provide mutualaid
assistance shall be in command of the incident until relieved. Further, “supervision” as used in this section refers to
conduct of the mission, Each person participating in the mission remains an employee of that person’s employing
agency and is subject to the personnel policies solely ofthatemploying agency.

4.0 WAIVERS

41 GENERAL WAIVERS,

Eachparty to this Agreement waives all claims againstall other parties to this Agreement forcompensation forany
loss, damage, personalinfury, or death occurring to personnel and/orequipment as a consequence of the
petformance of this Agreement.

4.2 HOLD HARMLESS.

Any requesting party shall, to the extent permitted by any applicable constitutional or Tort Claims Act limitation,
saveand hold harmless any responding party against any and afl claims or actions brought against the responding
party,arising out of the responding party’s efforts, except to the extent that such claims or actionsarise out of any
willful misconductor grossly negligent action on the partof the responding party. The parties understand and
agree thatthe Tribe is not subject to the Tort Claims Act limitations referenced in this Section, but intend to
provide reciprocal obligations. Accordingly, the patties agree than the Tribe Habilities under this Section
shall not exceed the limits of any other party.

50 REFUSALS TO PERFORM

This is a mutualaid agreement and it is assumed thatallavailable assistance will generally be provided, Nothing,
however, in this Agreement shall be construed to prevent a party to whom a request for assistance is made from
refusing to respond when thatis appropriate in its sole determination. Inaddition, any responding party may refuse
to perform any specific task when, in the sole determination of the responding party’s commanding officer, response
would create an unreasonable risk of danger to the responding party’semployees and/orequipment ot any third

party.

6.0 COMPENSATION
The parties agree thatthe personnel and equipment available underthis agreement are roughly equivalent and agree
thatthe availability and provision of such constitute consideration under this agreement,

7.0 TERMINATION ,

Any party hereto may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving thirty (30) days’ notice of the intention to do
so to any and all other parties. Such notice shall »e sent to the governing body of the other parties and a copy
thereofto the chief of the department of the parties notified. This agreementwill remain in effect so long as there
are atleasttwo parties remaining,

8.0 EXTRA JURISDICTIONAL OPERATING AUTHORITY
The parties hereto recognize and agree that ORS Chapters 190,453,and 476 extend the powers and authorities of
the parties herein beyond their regular jurisdictions when operating under this Agreement.

9.0 COST RECOVERY

The parties hereto agree thatany costrecovery actions brought by responding jurisdictions under this Agreement
against third parties shall be coordinated by the jurisdiction in which the incident giving rise to the response
occurred.

16.0 ASSIGNMENTS/SUBCONTR ACTS

Except as expressly provided herein, the parties hereto recogunize and agree not to assign, sell, transfer, sub contract
orsublet rights, or delegate responsibilities under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written
approvalofthe other partics hereto.

110 SUCCESSCRS IN INTEREST
The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of all other parties to the Agreement
and therespective successors and assigns.

12.0 COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS



Each party to this Agreement agrees to comply with applicable federal, state, iribal and locallaws, codes,
regulations, and ordinancesapplicable to the work perforined underthis Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be considered a waiver of tribal sovereign imrmunity.

13.0 FORCE MAJEURE
No party to this Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or defauli caused by fires, riots, acts of God and/or
war which is beyond the reasonable controlof the parties.

14.0  SEVERABILITY

Ifany provision of this Agreement is declared by a court havingjurisdiction to be illegal orin conflict with any law,
the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected; the rights and obligations of the parties shall
be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid.

150  AMENDMENTS
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented, or amended in
any manner whatsoever without prior written approvalofthe parties hereto.

160 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This Agreement shail be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon as
interpreted by the Oregon courts. However, the partiesmay attempt to resolve any dispute arising underthis
Agreement by any appropriate means of dispute resolution, except binding arbitration.

18.0  SIGNATURES

The undersigned warrant and represent that they are duty authorized to bind the agency represented by the
undersigned asa party to this Agreement, and thatthe agency represented by the undersigned asa party to this
Agreement, and thatthe agency represented by the undersigned is authorized to participate in and carry out the
functionsrequired by this Agreement.

All signatures shall be executed in counterparts, using the form appearing on the next page hereto or another
substantially in that form.

ki k REMAINDER OF THIS PAGEINTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK*#*#*



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde

Dave Fullerton {General Manager)

SIGNATURE

DATE

PARTICIPATING AGENCY

NAME AND TITLE

SIGNATURE

DATE



Mutual and Automatic Aid Agreement with West Valley Fire District

Attachment A

Availabie CTGR Equipment:

Type | Engine Minimum staffing 2 Firefighters or
Type Il Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type VI Engine Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters
Type | Tender Minimum Staffing 2 Firefighters

Ladder Truck {currently included in WVFD CTGR Agreement) Minimum Staffing 2
firefighters supplemented by 2 fire fighters from medic if available.

ALS Medic Unit Minimum Staffing 1 Paramedic, 1 Emergency Medical Technician
BLS Medic Unit {as available) 1 —2 EMT or EMT A/I






Sheridan Fire District

2021 - 2022 Budget Calendar

. Prepare Proposed Budget

. Appoint Budget Committee Members - (If needed)

. Publish 1* Notice of Budget Committee Meeting - (News Register)

¢ Publish legal notice of budget committee meeting for the purpose
of receiving the proposed budget no more than 30 days prior

¢ Publish 2% Notice at least 5 days after 1% notice and
not less than 5 days prior to the budget committee meeting

. Budget Committee Meeting - (Sheridan Station @ 6:00 PM)

» Budget message and budget document is presented

e The committee passes a motion recommending the budget and approving

an amount or rate of total ad valorem property taxes to be certified

. 2" Budget Committee Meeting - (Sheridan Station @ 8:00 PM, if needed)

. Publish Notice of Budget Hearing - (5 - 30 days prior in the News Register)

» Publish “Notice of Budget Hearing and Financial Summary”

. Hold Budget Hearing - (Salt Creek Station @ 6:15 PM)

e Board of Directors adopt a resolution making appropriations,
categorizing and levying property taxes

. Submit Tax Certification Documents - (LB-50)

¢ Two copies to Tax Assessor by July 15

March - April

April 8

April 30

June 10

July 15


15038
Sticky Note





SW Polk Fire District

2021 - 2022 Budget Calendar

. Prepare Proposed Budget

. Appoint Budget Committee Members - (If needed)

. Publish 1% Notice of Budget Committee Meeting - (Polk I0)

Publish legal notice of budget committee meeting for the purpose
of receiving the proposed budget no more than 30 days prior

Publish 2™ Notice at least 5 days after 15 notice and
not less than 5 days prior to the budget committee meeting

. Budget Committee Meeting ~ (Rickreall Station @ 4:00 PM)

Budget message and budget document is presented

The committee passes a motion recommending the budget and approving
an amount or rate of total ad valorem property taxes to be certified

. 2% Budget Committee Meeting - (Rickreall Station @ 6:00 PM, if needed)

. Publish Notice of Budget Hearing - (5 - 30 days prior in the Polk I0)

Publish “Notice of Budget Hearing and Financial Summary”

. Hold Budget Hearing - (Salt Creek Station @ 6:15 PM)

Board of Directors adopt a resolution making appropriations,
categorizing and levying property taxes

. Submit Tax Certification Documents - (LB-50)

‘Two copies to Tax Assessor by July 15

\

March - April

April 8

:

May 18

June 10

July 15






West Valley Fire District

2021 - 2022 Budget Calendar

. Prepare Proposed Budget

. Appoint Budget Committee Members - (If needed)

. Publish 1* Notice of Budget Committee Meeting - (News Register)

» Publish legal notice of budget committee meeting for the purpose
of receiving the proposed budget no more than 30 days prior

o Publish 2"! Notice at lcast 5 days after 1% notice and
not less than 5 days prior to the budget committee meeting

. Budget Committee Meeting - (Willamina Station @ 6:00 PM)
e Budget message and budget document is presented

¢ The committee passes a motion recommending the budget and approving
an amount ot rate of total ad valorem property taxes to be certified

. 2" Budget Committee Meeting - (Willamina Station @ 8:00 PM, if needed)

. Publish Notice of Budget Hearing - (5 - 30 days prior in the News Register)

» Publish “Notice of Budget Hearing and Financial Summary”

. Hold Budget Hearing - (Salt Creek Station @ 6:15 PM)

* Board of Directors adopt a resolution making appropriations,
categorizing and levying property taxes

. Submit Tax Certification Documents - (LB-50)

» Two copies to Tax Assessor by July 15

May 13

May 25

May 27

June 1

July 15






Sheridan Fire District

RESOLUTION No, 2019-05 (Revised March 11, 2021)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE I'T RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 in the total amount of $7,871,320,
This budget is now on file at 230 SW Mill St. in Sheridan, Oregon,

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020, for the following purposes:

General Fund Equipment Reserve Fund
Fire/EMS Services.. ... $ 2,673,193 Equipment Purchases ............ 380,000
UEFB......c.eo.. 395,000
Total............. | 2,673,193] Total....crsenees | $775,000 |
Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program; John Fancher Memorial Fund Fund
Transfers Out............ 2,143,000 Appreciation Program. . .......... 200
Conlingency.......ooevevrnvnne. 50,000 UEFB.......... 4,927
UEFB.......coovvrennns 130,000 Total......eocren. | $5,127 |
Total...vvrersene [ $2,323,000 | Debt Service Fund
Facility Maintenance . ........... 2,365,000
Volunteer Spending Fund UEFB.......... 31,000
Appreciation Program............ 44,000 Total......vcrnen | $2,396,000 |
Total.svveeeonne | $44,000 |
Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds. .. | $7,655,393 |
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds. . .. 215,927

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET. ... $7,871,320
RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value
of all taxable property within the district for tax year 20 -20

(1) At the rate of $ 1.1188 per $1000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;

(2) At the rate of § 03500 per $1000 of assessed value for local option tax; and

(3) In the amount of $ 0 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

Subject to the General Government Limitation

Permanent Rate Tax.......... $ 1.1188/$1,000
Local Option Tax............. $ 0.3500/$1,000

Execluded from Limitation

General Obligation Bond Debt Service....$ 0

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 11, 2020 and revised on March 11, 2021.

X X
Tammara Heidt, Board President Brice Ingram, Board Sccretary

150-504-073-6 (Rev. 12-13)






SW Poliz Fire District

RESOLUTION No. 2019-06 (Revised March 11, 2021)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESCLVED that the Board of Directors of the Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire District
hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 in the total amount of $7,519,000.
This budget is now on file at 230 SW Mill 8t. in Sheridan, Oregon.

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020, for the following purposes:

General Fund Volunteer Spending Fund
Fire/EMS Services.....ooman.. $ 1,108,000 Appreciation Prograr 57,000
Total.....vvvuur | $57,000 |
Total............. | 1,108,000|
GO Bond Capital Projects
Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program: Debt Service 5,000,000
Transfers Out............ 22,000 Total..eerereerens | $5,000,000 |
Contingency........cooouvevvenns 30,000
UEFB....ccov e, 100,000 Debt Service Fund
Debt Service 807,000
Totaleeorerrens . | $152,000 | UEFB 395,000
Total...vvvvven. [ $1,202,000 |
Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds....|  $7,024,000 |
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds . . . . 495,000

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET .... $7,519,000
RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value
of all taxable property within the district for tax year 2020- 2021 ;

(1) At the rate of $ 0.8612 per $1000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;

(2} At the rate of $ 0 per $1000 of assessed value for local option tax; and

(3) In the amount of $350,000 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

Subject to the General Government Limitation

Permanent Rate Tax.......... $ 0.8612/$1,000
Local Option Tax............. $ 0/$1,000

Exeluded from Limitation

General Obligation Bond Debt Service.....% 350,000

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 11, 2020 and revised on March 11, 2021,

X X
Rod Watson, Board President Bob Davis, Board Secretary

150-504-073-6 (Rev. 12-13)






West Valley Fire District

RESOLUTION No. 2019-07 (Revised March 11, 2021)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the West Valley Fire District
hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 in the total amount of $,1945,000.
This budget is now on file at 825 NE Main St. in Willamina, Oregon.

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020, for the following purposes:

General Fund
Fire/EMS Services................ $ 1,845,000

Total............. | 1,845,000|

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Contingency.................... 25,000
UEFB........ocveeennn. 75,000
Total............. | $100,000 |
Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds . . . . $1,870,000
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds . . . . 75,000

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET.... $1,945,000
RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value
of all taxable property within the district for tax year 2020- 2021 :

(1) At the rate of $ 0.8936 per $1000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;

(2) At the rate of $ 1.06 per $1000 of assessed value for local option tax; and

(3) In the amount of $0 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

Subject to the General Government Limitation

Permanent Rate Tax.......... $ 0.8936/$1,000
Local Option Tax............. $ 1.06/$1,000

Excluded from Limitation

General Obligation Bond Debt Service.....$0

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 11, 2020 and revised on March 11, 2021.

X X
Rick Mishler, Board President Roy Whitman, Board Secretary

150-504-073-6 (Rev. 12-13)






Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Board of Directors
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 3/11/2021

TOPIC: Fleet Update

PREPARED BY: Sean Hoxie, Battalion Chief

APPROVED BY: Fred Hertel

ATTACHMENTS: 2021 Apparatus update, replacement cycle

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review of fleet status across the three districts

BACKGROUND: Over the past two years staff has worked to streamline the fleet, reduce costs,

and maintain compliance with applicable standards. This is the second year the West Valley has run out
of budgeted funds pricr to completion of catching up deferred maintenance. Sheridan is still behind on
several high dollar items, SW Polk has maintained their aged fleet and wiil be replacing most of the fleet
in the coming months with new apparatus.

SUMMARY TIMELINE: Timelines are attached for replacement cycles, funding dependent

FINANCIAL IMPACT: To be determined by the document.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Informational only, currently there is not a specific request for a motion.




Current condition of apparatus for Sheridan fire district:

Removed from service:
2007 International medic unit, mechanical failure. Sold
1989 Ford engine, replaced by new engine. Sold

2007 E-One engine, tires are past recommended replacement date.

1998 Western States engine, pump case failure currently temporarily repaired, tires past recommended
replacement. Added a surplus battery charger from West Valley due to parasitic draw issue.

1993 Western States engine, tires beyond recommended replacement, apparatus overall in fair
condition, age makes finding replacement parts difficult.

1999 H&W rescue, this unit had a long out of service time in the previous year due to mechanical issues.
Currently this apparatus continues to have a failed light tower and generator, emergency lighting that is
failing with the inability to repair only replace. On board air compressor has failed this year, along with
several other minor issues.

1989 Volvo water tender, has a rare intermittent starting issue, is least desirable tender to operate per
career and volunteer operators, due to height and sight lines.

1987 Ford water tender, tires past recommended replacement, intermittent Jake brake issue. Baffling is
unknown, due to age replacement parts are becoming more difficult to find.

1986 Freightliner water tender, overall, in fair condition, tires past recommended replacement, age
makes finding replacement parts more difficult to find.

2019 Ford brush, good overall condition

2008 Ford brush, this year received upgraded emergency lighting and additional storage on utility bed.
1997 Ford brush, CAFS pump has currently failed the oldest brush apparatus.

2018 Ford/Arrow medic, due for brake replacement otherwise good overall condition

2012 Ford/Northstar medic experienced a costly failure in the DEF system that resulted in several weeks
of down time,

2013 F150 Staff, overall fair condition, had an intermittent engine failure not covered by warranty
repaired.

2004 Ford Explorer, continues to have a water leak, received new tires surplus from West Valley
explorer

1999 GMC Yukon, overall, in poor condition, rarely used. Recommend removal from fleet.



— Past replacement

Replacement due within 2 year

Apparatus Replacement Replacement Estimated | Condition
name Current unit cycle year cost rating Remove from fleet
Staff G,
Q191 50401 Utility | OICRIE  $60,000 v
C190 51301 Utility 2027 $60,000 Il
Brush
B191 BO861 Support 2028 $170,000 1]
B197 B9661 Support “ $170,000 | v
B198 B1961 Support 2039 $170,000 |
Medic
M191 M1811 Medic 2028 $275,000 |
M192 M1211 Medic 2022 $275,000 Il
M193* MO0711 Medic — $275,000 v | tremoved |
Engine
E191 E0711 Engine 2027 $500,000 Il
E192 E9311 Engine $500,000 v
E197 E0112 Engine 2021 $500,000 v
E198 E2014 Engine 2040 $500,000 |
Tender
WT 191 WT8911 Support $300,000 IV
WT197 WT8611 Support $300,000 IV
Total $4,055,00



Current condition of apparatus for Southwestern Polk Fire District

2001 Western States engine (137) Auxiliary pump failed on a working fire, deferred. Pump driveline
failed replaced with lower quality part. Engine should be retired from emergency service as soon as new
apparatus are in service,

2001 H&W (138/197) Interface engine, overall fair condition minor mechanical issues repaired during
preventative maintenance.

2001 H&W (141) Interface engine, overall fair condition, minor mechanical issues repaired during
preventative maintenance.

2001 H&W (142} water tender, overall fair condition, some minor mechanical and electrical issue due to
storage location.

2001 H&W (136) Water tender, overall fair condition, minor mechanical issues repaired during
preventative maintenance.

1999 Central States {113) Water tender, overall fair condition was used by West Valley as a response
unit until additional staff placed at station 180.

2019 Ford F-150, overall good condition, currently being used as the Deputy Chiefs vehicle until West
valley funded replacement arrives.

1999 Chevy 1500, overall poor condition minor mechanical issues have been taken care of in house or
during preventative maintenance.



_ Past replacement

Replacement due within 2 year

Remove | Move to
Apparatus | Current | Replacement | Replacement | Estimated from ready
name unit cycle year cost Condition | fleet reserve
Staff

Interface

Q140 S1901 Utility 2034 $60,000 I Engine engine

Water Interface
C192 59901 Utility $60,000 IV tender engine

Water

tender
Brush
B135 B1362 Support 2033 $170,000 |
Engine
E131 E2011 Engine 2040 $500,000 I
E141 E2012 Engine 2040 $500,000 [
E151 E2013 Engine 2040 $500,000 I
Tender
WT131 WT0113 Support 2021 $300,000 \Y

Total $2,090,000




Current conditions of apparatus for West Valley Fire District:

Removed from service this fiscal year:

2011 Ford/Northstar medic unit, catastrophic engine failure not cost feasible to repair. Sold
2004 Ford/Wheeled Coach medic unit, reliability, and excessive mileage. Sold

2002 Ford/Wheeled Coach medic unit, damaged beyond repair. Insurance claim

2007 Ford Explorer, reliability issues, water leak. Sold

Current fleet
2012 Pierce engine, tires are due for replacement per NFPA and DOT standards, preventative
maintenance has been deferred for two years, body damage has not been repaired.

2001 KME engine, this year had front end work and steer tires replaced, along with several deferred
maintenance issues resolved. Continues to have pump and primer issues that will require major repairs
beyond capabilities of local shop.

1993 KME engine, electrical system, failed alternator, and batteries. Pump governor and gauges are non-
operational along with numerous other issues that will cost in excess of the value of the unit to repair.

2001 Freightliner water tender, tires beyond recommended replacement, preventative maintenance has
been deferred past two years. Has cosmetic damage that repair has been deferred.

2007 Chevy/Med-Tec medic unit, has on going electrical issues that have caused numerous failures,
most recently had both alternators replaced, finding both to not be designed for the unit. Inverter was
removed from the 2011 Ford to replace the original failed unit. Med-Tec has been out of business over
ten years.

2013 Ford brush type 6 used as BC 140 vehicle, currently has a cracked exhaust manifold and the on-
board pump mator is failing.

2006 Ford brush type 6, at least 3 failed glow plugs, and oil cooler issue known with this engine that
causes intermittent issues.

2001 Ford brush type 7 at year of replacement, overweight for model of truck, pump was salvaged from
retired Sheridan brush, radios and emergency lighting are failing.

2001 Ford F-150 utility pick-up, spark plug blew out of motor, known issue on Triran V8 engine, not
repairable in house, research shows this require head replacement approximately $1000.



_ Past replacement

Replacement due within 2 year

Apparatus Replacement | Replacement | Estimated Remove from
name Current unit | cycle year cost Condition fleet
Staff
Q181 50101 Utility “ $60,000.00 vl
C191 $2111 Utility 2041 $60,000.00 1l
Brush
B181 B0461 Support 2024 $170,000.00 VI
B182 B0171 Support 2021 $170,000.00 Vi
BC 140 B1361 Light 2023 $170,000.00 I
Medic
M181 M2011 Medic 2030 $275,000.00 I
M182 M0711 Medic $275,000.00 VI
M183 Destroyed Medic $275,000.00
Engine
E181 E9911 Engine $500,000.00 VI
E182 E1211 Engine 2032 $500,000.00 I
Tender
WT181 WT0111 Support 2021 $300,000.00 Vi
Total $2,755,000







Sheridan Fire District

February 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire
Vehicle fire
Outside fire
EMS Incident
Equipment problem
Accident, potential accident
Public Service
Canceled

Total

60

EMS Stats

Public Assist

Cancelled

Patient Dead on Scene
Standby

Not Transported
Transported

Total

= W = 00~

77

Training Hours 434.25




#®* €SO

Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance

ASA compliance report

Previous Month v

0_7:1 9

97%
qF RFSP?:U%EVS m

28

DAYS

UNIT RESPONSES
plected Time Slira

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:5909:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00

M191

M193

Total

West Valley - Medic 182, 2 Calls,

3%

West Valley - Med
Calls, 9%

Sheridan - Medic
Calls, 3%

Feb 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2021 v

This call is not
considered in the
ASA compliance
due to the
location.

Mi91

Mm193

Actual
compliance:
100%

01:40 0230 0320 06:40 07:30

% Rows % Columns % All

- 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 2° ,930:00 -59:59  Total

34

16

McMinnville- Medic 5, 1,
2% _McMinnville- Medic 10, 1,

2%

Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire District
response area because there were no
available West-end resources:

ic181,5

193, 2 _/4 Medic 5 — 1 move up

Medic 10 - 1 move up
Medic 1 -3 move ups
Medic 193 — 4 move ups

~——___ Sheridan - Medic 191, 48
Calls, 81%

w Sheridan - Medic 191 = Sheridan - Madic 193 = West Valley - Medic 181

= West Valley - Medic 182 = McMinnville- Medic 5 = McMinnville- Medic 10



SW Polk Fire District

February 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats

Structure Fire

Vehicle fire

Natural vegetation fire
Spills

Equipment problem
Smoke, odor problem
Public service assistance
Canceled

EMS incident

Ml—\r—nar—‘r—\l—a.b-

o

Total

un
~J

Total

EMS Stats

13

13

Training Hours 221

8-







West Valley Fire District

February 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Outside fire 1 Public Assist 7
Medical assist 4 Cancelled 16
EMS incident 3 Dead on Scene 1
Equipment problem 20 Not Transported 17
Accident, potential accident 1 Transported 62
Public service assistance 9
Canceled 8
Total 46 Total 103

Training Hours 338.08




West Valley Fire District - ASA Compliance

mpliance Report 1

Previous Month v Feb1.2021 - Feb 28, 2021 v

07:01

MM:SS

This call is not
considered in the

96%

OF RESPONSES

- ASA compliance
28 due to the location.

DAYS
In Setected Tire Slice M1B1

Actual compliance:
100%

26

UNIT RESPONSES
n Selecced Time Slice 0000 00.50 01:40 0230 0320 04.10 05.00 0550 0640 07:30

% Rows % Columns % All

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:5909:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29:5',30:00 - 59:59

M181 4 5 1 1 1 12
M182 3 5 1 2 1 1 1 14
Total 3 10 2 2 2 2 1 26

Sheridan - Medic 191, 4 Calls, 5%

McMinnville- Medic 10, 1,
1%

Sheridan- Medic 193, 3 __ __/
Call, 3%

Move ups to cover the District response
area because there were no available
West-end resources:

No move ups

\ West Valley - Medic 181, 34
. Calls, 38%

West Valley - Medic 182, T
47, 53%

= West Valley - Medic 181 m West Valley - Madic 182 = Sheridan- Meadic 193 = Sheridan - Medic 191 s McMinnville- Medic 10



	WVFD Resolution 2019-07 Revised 3-11-2021 Adopting Budget.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

